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CITY COUNCIL

Ray Jenkins — Mayor Donna Pittman — Mayor Pro-Tem
Pam Fleming — District 1 Bob Roche — District 2
Brian Bates — District 2 Karen Pachuta — District 3

Maria Alexander — District 3

January 18, 2011
AGENDA 6:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL

Motion approved to amend agenda adding highlighted areas.

VL.
VIL.

VIII.

XI.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

December 13, 2010 - Approved

MAYOR’S COMMENTS:

1. Resolution Commending DeKalb County Community Development Department — Luke Howe - Approved
2. Community Choices Buford Hwy Overlay Project Update - Luke Howe/Stephen Causby — Update only

DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

1. Police Department — Chief King - Update

2. Attorney Weed - Advanced Disposal contract — Approved to leave out clause pertaining to additional fee for
larger recycle bin.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS:
OLD BUSINESS
1. Work Session - LWCF Grant Resolution — Attorney Murray Weed — Second read put on 1-31-11 Agenda

2. Work Session - Extension of Building Official Contract — Attorney Murray Weed - Approved

3.  RFP Food Service — Chief King/Capt. Brinkley — Top notch RFP approved — Piccadilly approved as backup
in case of emergency. Contract to be placed on the 1-31-11 Agenda.

Amendment to alcoholic beverage ordinance added to agenda and approved
NEW BUSINESS

1. Create Position and Hire Full Time Building Official — Councilmember Bob Roche — Approved to lift hiring
freeze and advertise for position that is already created.

2. Review and Enforce Residential Occupancy Ordinances — Councilmember Bob Roche Moved to 2-7-11
Agenda

3. City Engineering Service Contracts — Councilmember Pam Fleming — Moved to 2-7-11 Agenda

4. RFP for Attorney Services —Councilmember Pam Fleming
Approved to create RFP and distribute by 1-24-11

5. Resolution Homestead Exemption/Referendum — Attorney Murray Weed — Moved to 2-7-11 Agenda
6. Deletion of Section 6-8 & 6-9 Crematories and Palmistry-Councilmember Maria Alexander - Approved
7. Hearing Procedures for Regulated Businesses-Councilmember Karen Pachuta — Moved to 2-7-11 Agenda
REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONS
None

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
ADJOURNEMNT: -
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City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 18, 2011
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CI TY COUNCI L MEETI NG
CI TY OF DORAVI LLE

STATE OF GECRA A

Transcript of the neeting held in the
City Council Roomat Doraville Cty Hall,
3725 Park Avenue, Doraville, Georgia, Mayor
Pro Tem Donna Pittman presiding, before
Theresa Bretch, Certified Court Reporter,

comencing at 6:30 p.m, January 18, 2011.
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PROCEEDINGS

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Meeting come to
order. Before we proceed any further in the meeting,
our court reporter is on another assignment and may be
running late, probably about 7 o'clock. If there'sno
objection by the Council, we can go ahead and proceed
with the recording. She said that she could copy
verbatim if that's okay with everybody.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That's fine.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Fine.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Great.

Call therall, please.

CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Here.

CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?

COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Here.

CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Here.

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Just asafriendly
reminder to be sure to turn your cell phones off,
please. And Ms. Pachutawill be out sick tonight.

And we need to go ahead and vote to approve
the amended agenda. It says old business. It says
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APPEARANCES:
Doraville City Council:
Mayor Pro Tem Donna Pittman
Counci | menber Maria Al exander
Brian Bates
Bob Roche

Pam FI em ng

Counci | mnenber

Counci | mnenber

Counci | nenber
Melissa MCain, City Cerk
Mirray J. Weed, City Attorney
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unfinished business, and our Clerk changed it to old
business, and that's per our Charter, and then |
believe we added number six. Isthat correct?

CLERK McCAIN: Yes, maam.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: weaesxan
seven because those are the carryovers.

MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Six and
seven.

COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | mcamionto
adopt the updated agenda.

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second?

COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.

MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: vYesh. Didnit we have
some unfinished business as far as the alcohol
ordinance that was going to be taken up at the work
session?

CLERK MCcCAIN: | have that topic for the
next work session.

COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: veah, because! think
we had voted at the last meeting to do something. We
were going to get it written up so we could finalize
it at the work session because of the shortness of
time, and then of course the work session got
canceled.

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.
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1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Yeah. And | e-mailed 1 under old business, alcohol beverage permits’employee
2 everybody and spoke to them on their itemsthat they | 2 permits.
3 have, and | carried over onto this agenda what was 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: andwould these two
4 asked, and then the others | put on for the next work | 4 that we're adding to the agenda not be old business
5 session. 5 from previous rather than new?
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yesh. | think I'm | 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: They wouldbe. Andso
7 just concerned about the alcohol ordinance. 7 I'll amend my second to Ms. Alexander's motion.
8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Doyou havea | 8 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And move six and
9 suggestion? 9 seven up under number four?
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: would beto add that, | 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: under number three
11 becauseif we're ready to go -- | mean at the last 11 of old business.
12 meeting, | think we did make some motions and pass |12 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: sut number four, the
13 some motions to make some changes. We don't havethe |13 acohol ordinance, and then six and seven under that,
14 transcript for that. 14 or do you want to do acohol ordinance last?
15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Alexander -- |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 personally didnt
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Therewere some |16 bring that either.
17 emergencies, | believe. 17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wei, . saes
18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wnhaeany |18 hasit. If wedon't mind, we can get copies.
19 of my information on that item because | had it set up |19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'sfine.
20 for the work session, but | do know that we instructed |20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER; i tasthe ony
21 staff to work on the application -- 21 thing we want, I'm fine with that.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - adshehas |23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i just havemy
24 done so and completed that. 24 other notesin the --
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. 25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: It'savery short
Page 6 Page 8
1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Any addit- --? | 1 paragraph.
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Theonly -- 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: sofour would be
3 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Go ahead. 3 acohol and then number five would be deletion of
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Theonly pieceof | 4 Section 6-8 and 6-9 and then five would be hearing
5 legidlation that we've got regarding al cohol was 5 procedures.
6 modifying the employee permit requirements. 6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Six.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 0ne, two, three.
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: which was to remove 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Four, five, six will
9 the baggers and stock persons and more clearly define | 9 be here.
10 the managers. 10 Any further discussion?
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 11 ---
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So I'm fine with |12 (No response)
13 adding that to the agenda. 13 ---
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That changed the | 14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
15 ordinance, however -- 15 please.
16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah, that's-- |16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- thewording of |17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
18 the ordinance. 18 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: We have adraft |19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
20 ordinance that was for the work session to be voted on |20 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
21 last Monday, so I'm fine with adding that into the 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
22 agendato deal with the employee permit. 22 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So afriendly |24 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion to approve
25 amendment to your motion to adopt the agenda, addin |25 the minutes for December 13, 2010.

Page 5 - Page 8 (2)
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: somoved. | 1 with usto get the Central Avenue project, and they
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second? 2 have recommended that we get more sidewalk funding in
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 3 2011. They have and will continue to be central to
4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 4 our growth and development. They are one of our most
5 --- 5 important partners.
6 (No response) 6 Even with all these accomplishments under
7 --- 7 their belts, they rarely get any credit. That'swhy
8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call theroll, | 8 Mayor Jenkins thought it would be appropriate to honor
9 please. 9 them here tonight with this resolution. And Byron
10 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? 10 Campbell and David Wu are here to accept. So with
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 11 that, I'll ask the Council to approve.
12 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 12 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Can | get amotion
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 13 to approve?
14 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: woiontoamove
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 15 the resolution.
16 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 16 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion approved. |18 ---
19 I'd like to just give a quick update on the 19 (No response)
20 Mayor. Heishome and he is doing much better. Heis |20 ---
21 anxiousto get back, but he's doing really good in 21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
22 recovering and he just wanted everybody to know that. |22 please.
23 Resolution Commending Dekalb County 23 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
24 Community Development Department, Mr. Howe. 24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
25 MR. HOWE: Thank you. The Mayor wanted to |25 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
Page 10 Page 12
1 honor -- give special recognition to the Dekalb County | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
2 Community Development Department. 2 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
3 Just for those of you who don't know, the 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
4 Community Development Department works primarily with | 4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
5 the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development | 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
6 to help develop viable urban communities, principally | 6 MR. HOWE: (Presenting)
7 benefiting low-to-moderate income people. They 7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Thank you,
8 provide resources for decent, affordable housing, 8 gentlemen.
9 improvement and expansion of community facilitiesand | 9 MR. CAMPBELL: Thank you.
10 infrastructure and creation of new job opportunities. |10 MR. WU: Thank you.
11 Over the years, the department has procured 11 ---
12 money for cities and agencies all over the county. 12 (Applause)
13 They also work to help fund nonprofit programs 13 ---
14 sponsored by organizations like the Salvation Army, |14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Number two is going
15 the Latin American Association, the Center for Pan |15 to be Community Choices Buford Highway Overlay
16 Asian Community Services, et cetera. They have helped |16 Project, Mr. Howe.
17 build everything from fire and police facilitiesto 17 MR. HOWE: Yes, maam. Thank you. | will
18 senior citizens centers and sidewalks. 18 let the ARC havethefloor. I'd like to introduce
19 They tackle every ill that plagues our 19 Stephen Causby -- he's a planner with the Government
20 society from homel essness to joblessness to hunger and |20 Services department -- and Ms. Kellie Brownlow, who is
21 domestic violence, and they al do thiswith limited |21 the Division Chief for that department, so I'll let
22 staff and resources, and they also do it with vigor, 22 them give you-al an update. Thank you.
23 which is atestament to the staff and their director, 23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
24 ChrisMorris. 24 MR. CAUSBY': Good evening, Councilmembers.
25 As most of you know, they worked closely 25 Thank you so much for the chance to come speak with
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1 you thisevening. 1 that we are successfully implementing the goals of the

2 As Luke mentioned, my name is Stephen 2 application that was submitted to us.

3 Causby. | work with the Community Choices program | 3 So our first meeting, we basically laid out

4 within the Regional Commission. Community Choices-- | 4 the goalsfor the project and laid out the application

5 Asyou may remember, we were here afew monthsagoto | 5 as submitted to us by the City, the different

6 kind of kick off that process. 6 components that would be included in the overlay

7 Community Choices exists to help communities | 7 district and talked about possible ways for

8 large and small throughout the Atlantaregion plan for | 8 implementing those goals.

9 thefuture, and so what alot of timeswe do is help 9 Then wetook kind of that feedback that we
10 you implement those plans that you've already adopted. |10 got at the first meeting and took it back to ARC and
11 And in this case, we were working with the 11 started putting together a draft document. Then we
12 LCI project that was adopted several yearsback. It |12 sent that draft document back to the group and met to
13 included Buford Highway in their study area. Andthe |13 discussit, and it became clear at that point that
14 recommendation from that study said that it would bea |14 there were kind of two schools of thought about how
15 great thing in the future to look at putting in place 15 best to implement the goals from that application. So
16 anoverlay district for that part of town. Andwere |16 they werekind of not really on the same page asa
17 speaking directly of those parcelsthat front Buford |17 stakeholder group.

18 Highway that lie within the city limits of the city of |18 And so what we're recommending at this point

19 Doraville. 19 isredlly since the City has an ongoing L Cl process

20 And so the City submitted an application to 20 that potentially has some connections to Buford

21 Community Choices, | guess, you know, back inthe |21 Highway, it'sreally just to let that process unfold

22 spring of 2010, and that application basically asked |22 and come to completion; put this project on hold until

23 for assistance in writing that overlay district. And 23 that LCI process kind of finishes out and we really

24 so that language was taken basically right out of the |24 know what we've got with that, and then the City is

25 LCI study, that recommendation, and put in the 25 welcome to reapply, you know, to move forward with
Page 14 Page 16

1 application. It was submitted to us, and wereceived | 1 thisproject.

2 itand I'm aware that technical assistance granted to 2 S0 just wanted to provide a quick update for

3 the City. 3 you and where we are on that, that process.

4 The overlay district included -- in the 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: From your perspective,

5 application included things like site design elements, | 5 what was the disconnect between the two groups on the

6 parking requirements, landscaping, signage, things 6 committee?

7 likethis, just basically to kind of enhance an area. 7 MR. CAUSBY: Actualy, what we are kind of

8 And so that application was received, was approved, so | 8 -- we are redlly joined to the principles of the

9 that we could come in and work with a stakeholder 9 regional development plan policies that the ARC has
10 committee to start drafting that document. 10 adopted aswell asLCI principles. And thosereally
11 Now, as you remember maybe last time, we did |11 focus on kind of mixed use, walkable town centers and
12 talk about a stakeholder committee, and therewere |12 corridors, pedestrian-friendly areas. And so those
13 several ways to put this together and alot of our 13 arethe principlesthat wereally kind of aretied to
14 projects actually work with them. 14 asan assistance program. And so when, you know,
15 The direction that we were given last time 15 something comes up that may not really be in sync with
16 wasto work with Luke on putting together that 16 that, then it's something that we really can't go into
17 stakeholder group, and he did that. Heidentified 17 too much detail in terms of helping you implement that
18 individualsin the community that it would be 18 vision.

19 beneficid for usto work with, most of them business |19 But the vision that was shared with us

20 owners, of course, business owners along Buford 20 through the application was that of a mixed-use kind
21 Highway. That's-- you know, those are the 21 of town center, pedestrian-friendly, walkable kind of
22 stakeholdersthere. It included several residentsas |22 area

23 well, but mostly business owners. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: so'm hearing you say
24 The purpose of the stakeholder group is 24 that perhaps the stakeholder group did not agree with
25 usually to serve as a sounding board just to make sure |25 that?

Page 13 - Page 16 (4)
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1 MR. CAUSBY: They -- they didn't -- Y eah. 1 on the same page, that we would implement in the same
2 They did not agree with kind of some of the main goals | 2 fashion.
3 and principles that we were putting forward and that | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'mjust trying to get
4 wereincluded in that. 4 ahandle on what the conflict was here, you know,
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: wasthat basedupona | 5 What's -- what's stopping things. And maybe if you
6 lack of wanting it or perceived cost associated with 6 gaveus-- talk alittle more about it or giveus a
7 implementing it? 7 little more details, we would have a better under-
8 MR. CAUSBY:: | really don't -- | really 8 standing.
9 can't speak to the details and kind of how they saw 9 MS. BROWNLOW: I'll go ahead and jumpin.
10 that or reasons why they maybe pursued a certain 10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Sure.
11 course of action versus another. | dojust know that |11 MS. BROWNLOW: Kellie Brownlow, the division
12 there were -- we were just kind of at ajuncturein 12 chief.
13 the process at that point, so just kind of waiting 13 The way the process worksisthat acity or
14 until thisLCI unfolds. 14 county applies, you kind of list out, "Here's our to-
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, basedon,you |15 do list. Thisiswhat we would like for you to do."
16 know, the requirements for ARC and the LCI 16 And we take -- we accept those application that we
17 requirements aswell, | would find it quite difficult |17 support the vision we're going to go and just
18 for asix-lane highway to become pedestrian friendly |18 implement what you asked us to do.
19 or, | mean, walkable and, you know. 19 So we came in, took your to-do, your one
20 Though | would like to see Buford Highway |20 through ten here, your goals, and said, "Here's some
21 become more pedestrian friendly, right now it'sa 21 optionsfor achieving those goals." And the bottom
22 State highway, and even though we've changed the speed |22 lineis our perception isthey're not in line -- the
23 limitto 35, it's-- 23 stakeholder committee or the business owners are not
24 MR. CAUSBY: Right. 24 supportive of the goals that are part of your former
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -not3s. andso1 |25 LCI concepts.
Page 18 Page 20
1 can seethat that is a deterrent for the business 1 Soit'snot ARC goals at al, because we in
2 ownerstrying to possibly accommodate the goals of ARC | 2 fact won't take projects that haven't already laid out
3 andtheLCl. 3 avision. If you haven't -- we won't do projects that
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wewsm=e | 4 don't have avision yet. So you know, your -- the
5 us putting the project on hold and then you said we 5 vision that waslaid out in that initial LCI process
6 would reapply, does that mean we're going to haveto | 6 that they are not supportive of at this point. Our
7 start going through the grant process again and 7 perception isthey're not supportive of -- some of the
8 basically would be starting from scratch or -- 8 conceptsthat are necessary to help you achieve that
9 MR. CAUSBY: Wéll, it'sbasically just an 9 vision, they're not supportive of.
10 application that's submitted and, you know, wejust |10 | think they'd probably say they're
11 need to decide. And it'sapretty quick turnaround 11 supportive of the vision, but -- but the concept that
12 process, but sinceit is-- that'skind of just how we |12 you need to take and the policies you need to
13 operate: from year to year. Carrying over projects |13 implement to get to that vision iswhere there's --
14 isnot exactly what we -- on our schedule, what we 14 there's alittle bit of adisconnect.
15 prefer, so. 15 But it's not an ARC vision, because your
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so maybewhat I'm |16 Vision was given to us, and we thought it was a great
17 hearing -- and tell meif I'm wrong, but I'm hearing |17 vision and said let's go help you do that.
18 that some of the citizens or participants on the 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: isthere sometype
19 committee that worked with you are at odds with the |19 of afollow-up commentary as to possible reasons why
20 aims or the vision of the ARC. 20 the stakeholders were not comfortable with the vision
21 MR. CAUSBY: Wéll, it'sreally not our 21 so that we can readdress those issues as a body?
22 vision or our aims. We really take the application 22 MS. BROWNLOW: We'd be happy to facilitate a
23 and just implement the application that's givento us |23 meeting with you and the stakeholders if you'd like
24 by the City. And the goalsthat were stated in that 24 and kind of talk about that and see where that
25 application from the City were not onesthat they saw |25 disconnect isif you wanted to take a next step like
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1 that. Butintermsof uskind of continuing on with 1 But everybody worked very hard. We worked
2 the document, it doesn't make sense, but we'd be happy | 2 very well with the maintenance department to clear the
3 to facilitate something with some Council thereand | 3 primary routes to get emergency equipment, which was
4 some of the stakeholdersthere and try and figureout | 4 our primary -- aninitial concern, and then the
5 where the disconnect is. 5 priorities then changed to clearing the major roadways
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, I meanitwould | 6 to get commodities, to get the products to market, the
7 -- seem reasonable that you have something on paper or | 7 food to hospitals and, you know, to places where we're
8 some notes or something now as far aswhat brought you | 8 going to have a good portion of the community.
9 to thisjuncture, to this point. 9 Everybody rushes out to go buy bread and
10 MS. BROWNLOW: We do have the draft 10 milk before a snow storm, and what happens three to
11 ordinance and some comments that were giventouson |11 four days later, we're, you know, in rough shape as
12 the ordinance that we'll be happy to -- 12 far asbeing able to have food, so.
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yesh, that would be |13 But everybody worked very well. |
14 great. If you could forward that, that would be a 14 appreciated the cooperation of the maintenance
15 good starting point. Thank you. 15 department. They were out there clearing, you know,
16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: thakyouveymuen. |16 With the bobcat. Some of the ice became very
17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. |17 compacted.
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: welook forwardto |18 Y ou know, the plan was for the DOT to spray
19 working with you guys later on. 19 achemical on the roadways, and, unfortunately, that
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. |20 chemical gets activated by vehicles driving over it.
21 Thank you, Mr. Howe. 21 When all the freeways shut down, that chemical
22 Department head reports, Chief King? 22 basically made theice turn into almost cement, almost
23 CHIEF KING: Just very briefly, | wanted to 23 two or three inches.
24 just to talk about a couple of the highlights of what |24 We had to use our armored vehicle to
25 we've donein the police department since the last 25 actually push 18-wheelers with foodstuffs off, you
Page 22 Page 24
1 meeting that we came over. 1 know, that were blocking the freeway.
2 Asyou know, we had amajor crisiswith the 2 A lot of people were -- Y ou know, people
3 snow andice. We redlly appreciated the community | 3 made the comment, how come we don't drive the armored
4 stayed indoors, because that really helped us. You 4 vehicle around the streets of Doraville? That vehicle
5 know, alot of people -- it's hard for peopleto 5 isnot equipped. | mean it's got arubber track
6 understand why, you know, we're asking peopleto stay | 6 system. Itisnot madeto crack ice. It'sdesigned
7 indoors, but, you know, it doesn't matter how good 7 specifically to protect the pavement. So | kind of
8 Buford Highway or a particular road in the city is, 8 wanted to address that because a couple people made
9 what kind of shape. If the major thoroughfares, you | 9 some comments and said how come we don't.
10 know, Buford Highway, Peachtree Industrial, Oakcliff |10 And our primary concern, with the limited
11 Connector, if they're shut down, having peopleinthe |11 number of resources that we had, isto answer
12 community get on those roadsisjust adding additional |12 emergency calls. So our vehicles -- we had chains on
13 chaos. 13 our vehicles, and they effectively handled the crisis.
14 We had our officers, especially because our 14 But | especially want to be very
15 officerslive -- you know, our officers, our jailers, 15 appreciative to the community and to the elected
16 even our regular dispatchers, we actually appreciated |16 officialsthat helped us get the word out to get, you
17 the assistance of Holiday Inn because they let us 17 know, folksto stay at home and look after their
18 house a couple of our employees there so we could have |18 neighbors, because that's -- Our biggest concernin a
19 continuous operations for the threeto four daysthat |19 crisislikethisisif power goes out, especially with
20 we were stuck. 20 treelimbsfalling over power lines, is our seniors,
21 It's hard for usto havein any city -- and 21 egpecidly if their power and the heat goes out, and
22 | guess I'm speaking on behalf of Bobby Pittman. It's |22 how do we go and get the seniors out of those cold
23 hard for the City to plan a 10-year snow storm. 23 homes and into places where they can be heated. So |
24 Dekalb County has very limited equipment to clear the |24 appreciated all the assistance from the community. It
25 roads. 25 made things go alot better.
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1 And our employees. | mean our jail and 1 So wel'll come up with alist of
2 communications officers worked very hard. Someof | 2 recommendations but | kind of wanted to introduce the
3 them stayed in the city for three days, and we 3 subject to you-all so we could discuss at the next
4 provided them with -- we rotated. | appreciate Bobby | 4 opportunity. | don't know when we'll have the
5 Pittman letting us borrow one of hisfour-wheel drive | 5 opportunity based on the agenda.
6 vehiclesto get some of the personnel back and forth | 6 And the last item that | want to discussis
7 and to be able to answer calls. 7 you-al received our recommendation on the food
8 The next item that | wanted to kind of 8 contract RFP. We went and inspected the facility of
9 introduce to you-all, and we're going to be putting it | 9 the food contractor that won the -- the lowest bid,
10 on the agendain the next opportunity, isthe alarm 10 that was selected. We wanted to recommend that -- ask
11 ordinance. 11 that you-al approvethat. That way, the city
12 Ms. Pachuta brought it to my attention that 12 attorney will write the contract so we can get in
13 we had gotten an alarm ordinance passed several years |13 business with them.
14 ago. And there's awhole piece of implementation out |14 | would like to contin- -- | would like to
15 into that, and working with Mr. Weedto get -- you |15 have the runner-up aso as an available contractor in
16 know, fine tune the processto basically get aprocess |16 case we have problems and we have to reach out to a
17 where people can -- can -- 17 back-up, but I'd like to stick to the original -- the
18 We need help in cutting down the number of |18 one -- the lowest bid for the food contract for our
19 fasealarms. We had over 1,200 falsedarmsinour |19 jail facility.
20 city just in one year alone, and the last -- and when |20 Pending any questions or comments, that
21 the weather gets bad, the number of falsealarms, it |21 completes my --
22 goes sky high. 22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | actually wanted to
23 And what happensis every alarm that comes |23 say something really quick. | just wanted to also
24 up, our typical protocol isto send two police 24 commend the police department for an outstanding job,
25 officers. Soif you look at every false alarm that 25 and the maintenance department, and even Dekalb County
Page 26 Page 28
1 consumes the time of two officers out of service, that | 1 for coming along and helping us out tremendously. You
2 istimethat could be used for other activities, so 2 guysdid an awesome job, and we readlly appreciateit.
3 it'sanincredible waste of resourcesin the police 3 CHIEF KING: We had to -- we had to pick --
4 department. So our effort isto try to not only 4 we had to make some hard choices, because the County
5 educate the community but come up with aprocesswhere | 5 has such limited resources, three blades and sand --
6 we could cut down on false alarms. 6 they've got plenty of sand trucks but they only have
7 And thisisno -- no different from the 7 three blades for the county. So we had to prioritize
8 program -- the efforts that are going on in Gwinnett 8 whichisthe most critical areato get from one end of
9 County, Dekalb County, the city of Marietta. Weare | 9 the community to the other -- Oakcliff and then --
10 using basically the same base ordinance, themodel |10 actually, our maintenance department cleared New
11 ordinance that International Chiefs of Police and the |11 Peachtree bridge, which was very helpful.
12 aarm companies are actually helping us write some of |12 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: And we appreciate
13 these standards to make sure not only if peopleare |13 it.
14 getting alarms, that they're using alarms that have 14 CHIEF KING: Thank you.
15 the basic standard built into it. 15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ves, sir. 1 want to
16 So we're going to be talking about that in 16 make acomment on the weather emergency situation that
17 our next opportunity, but | kind of want to introduce |17 we'vejust gone through as well asthe alarm
18 the subject to you-all, that we need some help with |18 ordinance.
19 our alarm ordinance. We need -- you know, my 19 Implementation is fine, but notification to
20 recommendation is that we change some of the -- right |20 our residents, to the business owners. This emergency
21 now we have five false darms before you get a 21 dituation that we've just gone through, | really, you
22 citation for having afalse alarm. And it's not so 22 know, started thinking about everything that we could
23 much -- the residential community is not so much of a |23 have done --
24 problem as we have with the commercial community, and |24 CHIEF KING: Yes, maam.
25 we probably need some help tightening up that. 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: --inimplementinga
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1 weather emergency procedure type thing. 1 get lookouts.

2 | wanted to find out -- and | haven't 2 And we're working through al those, but the

3 checked into thistoday, but robocalls, because many | 3 thing has kind of, you know, stopped in our tracks

4 of our citizens do not have Internet -- 4 because we want to make sure that we get our act

5 CHIEF KING: Y es, maam. 5 together first, then we're going to reach out. And

6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- sothey werent | 6 part of our strategy isto look at what technologies

7 getting -- Though Ms. Pittman was extremely uptodate | 7 areavailable.

8 on getting it out to the neighborhoods on Internet, 8 But yes, maam, something like a robocall.

9 there are many of our senior citizensthat do not have | 9 | like the reverse 911 because we use, then,
10 Internet. So | waswondering about robocallsfor A, |10 the database that we have in the 911 system, to reach
11 the weather situation, and also for updates of and 11 out to al the phone numbers in the community, all the
12 notifications of change of ordinances, because you're |12 hard linesinitially and then using aregistry of cell
13 getting ready -- or we're going to consider thealarm |13 phones to then back them up with technical --
14 and changing the ordinances, and first of all, they're |14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: soif -- you only
15 not even realizing there was even an alarm ordinance |15 have a phone number if someone has called 9117
16 infact. So now we're getting ready to -- 16 CHIEF KING: No, maiam. All the hard lines
17 CHIEF KING: Yes, maam. | hateto be -- | 17 from your homes are registered into 911.
18 hateto be -- you know, point out something that | 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay, that'sfine.
19 didn't even know we had. 19 CHIEF KING: But the cell phones are not
20 | mean | proposed it, and we never got the 20 becauseit'sthe location of the phone. So what we
21 end result that it was passed, you know. 21 will do, then, is -- there's a couple ways of doing
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right. 22 this-- isbasically getting people to register. If
23 CHIEF KING: So we're doing some catch-up. |23 you want to get an update from the City, you send your
24 And part of this processiswe got to have an 24 phone number, and in the common databases, they would
25 education program. 25 blast that -- blast that information out.

Page 30 Page 32

1 | would ask that the City Council time the 1 We're trying to look at what the costs are,

2 implementation to this to make sure that we go around, | 2 because obviously none of thisisfree.

3 you know, have atraveling group of people, you know, | 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Honestly, | would

4 with the department to go and do a presentation to the | 4 readlly like usto look into that, because since we do

5 community to get the word, and not only just dothat | 5 not physically have a newspaper going out and soon to

6 and then also mail out, and then aday certain to 6 not have sanitation bills going out which we could

7 implement that. That would be my recommendation. | 7 possibly put aflyer into them, we will not have

8 There's a couple programs, and reverse 911 8 notifications to our residents and business owners

9 isone of the most effective methods that we have. 9 that do not have Internet.
10 We'retrying to research the cost, because obviously |10 CHIEF KING: The key is, maam, having
11 everything we do with technology, there's costs 11 something that is quick and you can push a button --
12 associated. 12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: right.
13 But we owe you to tell you if wewant -- we |13 CHIEF KING: -- and get the information out,
14 want to go -- We don't have that right now, but if we |14 becauseif you rely on U.S. mail, we would not have
15 want to do it, thisishow much it will cost asclose |15 been able to cover thisice storm --
16 aspossible. 16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: oh, absolutely.
17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: chief, what happened | 17 CHIEF KING: -- because we knew Friday that
18 to the Code Red program that we talked about? 18 the storm was coming, and it came in on Sunday.
19 CHIEF KING: It's part of -- you know, and 19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: and asoyour RFp
20 the problemisisthat we're looking at some 20 for food serviceis old business item number three.
21 technologies, and | know Mr. Bates also suggested a-- |21 Did you want us to address that now?
22 theresasystem, 411. There's amethod where not 22 CHIEF KING: No, you can addressit then. |
23 only if you register your cell phone or theresaway |23 just wanted to -- | basically wanted to discuss that
24 for usto pass updates for people who register their |24 we would like to have a decision from City Council.
25 phones to acommunity, and then you get updates, you |25 That way, we can -- staff can make the arrangements.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Thankyou. | 1 for that.
2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: regardingthe | 2 Aswe get those back in and as we have
3 alarm ordinance, I've got a sample letter from 3 further department head meetings, we'll be able to --
4 Gwinnett County -- if you would take one and passthem | 4 the department heads will be coming to you and asking
5 down -- and it talks about how many timesyou get and | 5 you for recommendations with regard to contracts and
6 what happens. 6 onesto renew and ones that they no longer need.
7 And it's very enlightening. 1n 2008, 7 With regard to the action item, | forwarded
8 Gwinnett County received 30,954 alarm calls. Only 213 | 8 an e-mail to the Council with regard to a contract
9 of those were legitimate. 9 you've aready approved, which is the Advance Disposal
10 CHIEF KING: And you know, werelooking |10 contract.
11 always at opportunities to cut the amount of service, |11 In their commentary back to me, as part of
12 thetime our officersare out on callssowecangive |12 the-- asyou recall, the RFP actually hasin there a
13 them more time so they can be out patrolling. And |13 sample contract. In addition, the RFP clearly
14 thisisone of the issuesthat have been identified by |14 explainsthat the agreement of course is subject to a
15 severa of the law enforcement associationsasaway |15 final version of the contract and that negotiations
16 to cut down on officers out of service. 16 may continue even after the RFP or the bid is awarded.
17 Pending any other questions or comments, 17 They came back, based upon Council comments,
18 that concludes my report. 18 and Advanced proposed a change to the contract, and
19 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. |19 theexact wording is: "Optiona curbside pick-up of
20 CHIEF KING: Thank you all very much. 20 recycling in contractor-owned 65-gallon carts once per
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you. |21 week, $6.20."
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you. 22 And what | wanted to find out in accordance
23 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mr. Weed? |23 with the email that | sent to Council iswhether or
24 ATTORNEY WEED: Mayor Pro Tem and membersof |24 not you wanted that |anguage in the contract and if
25 the Council, I've got one action item and two reports. |25 you wanted it in the contract, if you wanted meto
Page 34 Page 36
1 I'm very happy to announce to you, and | 1 make anotation that that fee -- if you're going to be
2 sent to you and the department heads an e-mail, that | 2 aquote/unquote, super recycler, that fee will be a
3 we are done with the edit on the code, and they've 3 direct fee to the individual citizen who's recycling,
4 been sent to Municipal Code Corporation. Soweexpect | 4 and how we're going to collect that fee managerially
5 that they'll be able to process and have online a 5 andinternaly or if you wanted me to tell them, Thank
6 complete and hopefully error-free code with regardto | 6 you for adding that language, but the Council is not
7 at least editorial and typographical errors. 7 interested in doing that at thistime.
8 I've sent to Council and to al department 8 And | have no legal opinion on the matter
9 heads my commentary in addition to simply the 9 oneway or the other. | just want to find out -- it's
10 editorial comments as well so that they would have an |10 apolicy decision from Council, and wanted to find out
11 opportunity to review those items and so would 11 what you wanted me to do.
12 Council, so in your upcoming planning, when you want |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Isthat amonthly
13 to make ordinance changes, you can bear those issues |13 charge of $6.20 or --
14 inmind. And wethink it'sa pretty complete outline |14 ATTORNEY WEED: Per week. Once per week.
15 of what's going on in the code book, and we feel very |15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Soit's $6.00 per
16 proud to get that out the door. 16 week?
17 The other announcement | have is that we 17 ATTORNEY WEED: $6.20 once per week.
18 have completed our 2011 baseline contract list, and |18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, it was my under-
19 that's also been provided to the department headsand |19 standing we're going to move our billing to the
20 Council. Aswe move forward throughout the month of |20 County, and | don't know how they would bill for that
21 January and February and we do contract updates-- |21 on their annual tax bills.
22 I've already started receiving some comments |22 ATTORNEY WEED: It'sagreat question. And
23 back from the department heads. 1'd liketo send out |23 | think what would have to happen unless we made some
24 kudosto Luke Howe. He was very prompt about getting |24 arrangements for it with the County, we'd have to have
25 hisback, and also Chief King, and | thank them both |25 the managerial staff to deal with the issue.
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1 Once again, no one from our side, the Clerk, 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
2 nobody that | know of has addressed it with the County | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
3 tofind out if they could do it or not, not yet. We 3 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
4 want to find out what your feelings are first. 4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | had beenaskedbya | 5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carried.
6 number of residentsto investigate and evaluate, you | 6 ATTORNEY WEED: Thank you.
7 know, alarger recycling bin, which iswherethat came | 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Public
8 from. I'm not sure that | think $6.20 aweek isa 8 comments on agendaitemsonly. If we could limit
9 vaue-added piece. That's certainly not something 9 those comments, please, to three minutes.
10 that the City can absorb. 10 MS. CRAWFORD: What are the agenda items?
11 I'd be fine leaving it in there and let 11 CLERK MCcCAIN: They're up on the board.
12 residents choose, but that's a $20.00-amonth feeto |12 MR. ANDERSON: While Susan is studying, I'll
13 have alarger recycling bin. | don't know that there |13 use sometime.
14 would be many residents that would chooseto gothat |14 It is hard to comment on the agenda items
15 route. 15 since we changed a bunch of it or added some of it,
16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: If weleaveitin |16 anyway.
17 the contract, | think it becomes precariousfor usin |17 What | will comment on that | can see or
18 the billing with Dekalb County. My preference would |18 think about hereis the building official situation.
19 beto take that clause out and indicate to our 19 I'mkind of aware of zoning in thistown, and in the
20 residentsif they prefer to be a super recycler, 20 last year or two, we've had considerable discussion
21 here'stheinformation, here's Advanced Disposal's |21 about fees, et cetera, and our budget of course.
22 phone number, and Advanced needs to deal with them |22 The budget official, from what | can tell,
23 direct. 23 making $65.00 charges and down to $35.00 charges
24 ATTORNEY WEED: | think that's 24 relative to the revenues brought in by hiswork, he's
25 reasonable. 25 clearly aprofit center, sometimes 500 percent, mostly
Page 38 Page 40
1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wei.imenyes | 1 100 or 200 percent or 300 percent asto every time he
2 can put more than one recycling bin out at atime 2 makes aninspection. So | think that we should work
3 aso. That'snot just limited to your one eighteen -- 3 on budget itemsthat are perhaps not as much a profit
4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right. 4 center and leave this one alone sinceit isquite a
5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- bin. 5 profit center.
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I'm perfectly fine | 6 Therecycling thing. | was thinking about
7 with -- 7 stenciling recycling on my garbage can, because |
8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: srikingthe | 8 recycle as much or more than the garbage now that I've
9 language? 9 looked at it and just putting my garbage in the little
10 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | likethatidea. | |10 sguarething. But aslong as that wouldn't cost extra
11 like Ms. Fleming'sidea. 11 -- and | think the $6.50 isthislarge bin rental, |
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Il makethemotion |12 guess. So | think as Maria said, putting out two of
13 to strike the language. 13 these sgquares or whatever, that doesn't add to the
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? |14 cost if you want to do extrarecycling, so | think
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 15 that should be encouraged that way, using nonstandard
16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |16 recycling containers perhaps.
17 --- 17 | guessthat'sit, but the building official
18 (No response) 18 thing isclearly aprofit center, and | think that --
19 --- 19 | aso heard, Murray mentioned something about
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |20 contractsawhile ago, and | aso heard through the
21 please. 21 grapevinethat our building official didn't have a
22 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |22 contract for awhile, which madeit if not difficult
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 23 orillega for himto do hisjob, so | think we ought
24 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 24 to pay attention to that stuff. Thank you.
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
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1 MS. GILMAN: Mayor Pro Tem, Council. 1 MS. CRAWFORD: Surely there are others.
2 My comment is line Roman VI, Police 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: itsextremey
3 Department, Chief King. Carol Gilman, Chestnut Place. | 3 cost prohibitive. | had cost analysisonit. |
4 I've been thinking about the reports and the 4 forgot how much it was going to cogt, initial
5 information that we get from the City, the Council and | 5 investment, and then annual maintenance and things of
6 the Mayor's office and from the police department, and | 6 that nature. | presented it. | forgot when that was.
7 | waswondering if we ever have or would consider 7 MS. CRAWFORD: Really?
8 doing something like a state of the union -- and in 8 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Y eah.
9 thisinstance, I'm referring to the state of the City, 9 MS. CRAWFORD: Hm. Because when | lived in
10 the police department -- where perhaps the Chief could |10 other areas -- we lived in apartmentsin Atlanta
11 give an annua report of how we stand, crime 11 before coming here, and they had -- when there was a
12 statistics, how we stand on progress and successesand |12 tornado coming, they had the wooooo.
13 that sort of thing. But in addition to maybe 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: thewasasien
14 presenting that at a Council meeting, that perhaps 14 that used to be on the hill --
15 that we promote that type of report where the 15 MS. CRAWFORD: Y eah.
16 community could comein hear Chief King give that kind |16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - a bresden
17 of presentation as away of marketing positive aspects |17 Drive and Buford Highway.
18 of thecity. 18 MS. CRAWFORD: Y eah, that's -- Okay. Well,
19 And of course | haven't spoken to Chief King |19 just athought. Okay. Thanks.
20 about that. He'shere. And Chief, just somethingto |20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
21 think about if I may. Thank you. 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: susan, I dont think
22 MS. CRAWFORD: | guessthishasto do with |22 we're going to dismissit, though, because if the
23 the police department too. I'm not sure. Susan 23 speakers at Honeysuckle Park can be heard over on --
24 Crawford. 24 MS. CRAWFORD: Oh, yes.
25 It occursto methat -- well, actualy, | 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- English Oak
Page 42 Page 44
1 just want to say, Chief King, that | felt free to have 1 Drive--
2 an emergency during the ice storm because | knew that | 2 MS. CRAWFORD: And I'll vouch for that.
3 the police department would be around. 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- 1 would think
4 And also, apolice car did go down our 4 that we could possibly jerryrig something, okay.
5 street, which was one of theiciest, | think, with 5 MS. CRAWFORD: Just even avoice from there.
6 chains. And | don't know if it was intentional or not | 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Exactly. Exactly.
7 but it seemed to break up the huge dlabs of ice so 7 CHIEF KING: We aways have the ballroom.
8 that they melted, well, within the week. | think they | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm sorry?
9 probably melted alittle faster. 9 CHIEF KING: We always have the ballroom.
10 But it occursto methat sincewe do live 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: werenot dismissing
11 near these tank farmsin sort of atornado-y area, 11 itinitsentirety, okay.
12 that it might bein our best interest to have -- and 12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: we could set up some
13 maybe we do and we just haven't used it, which would |13 speakers over at the flea market in Chamblee.
14 benice, but do we have any kind of alarm that just |14 CHIEF KING: There you go.
15 makesthe sort of foghorn, "Look out, you'reall going |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That would take care
16 todieif you don't take cover” kind of thing? 16 of al of Northwoods, right, Cindy?
17 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: A waring system. |17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
18 MS. CRAWFORD: Thank you. Warning system. |18 MR. HART: Tom Hart, Gordon Heights. Iced
19 Could we maybe look into that or something? 19 infor aweek until we got out with shovels and did it
20 MAYOR PROTEM PITTMAN: Wedonot. |20 ourselves. Thank you.
21 Ms. Alexander, | think, at one time brought 21 | thank Chief King for the official version
22 that up and maybe -- 22 of theice storm, but from amore personal standpoint,
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: avaomeceo |23 | had amedical situation where | had to stay in the
24 of Dekab County sold the County alarm systemto the |24 house and people had to bring stuff over, and it
25 City of Smyrna. 25 couldn't happen because -- you know, operating
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1 communities from Nova Scotia and South Dakotawherewe | 1 regressive tax system for the City, okay? The people
2 had to deal with it, and this city didn't deal with 2 with the least ability to pay, you want to lower the
3 it. They had the equipment to deal withit, they had | 3 homestead exemption.
4 theinfrastructure. We have sand pits over here at 4 Wedid analysis. I'll put it onthe
5 the -- you know, you get gravel and sand and crushed | 5 computer tonight. And how much money are you going to
6 granite and all the materials, and we have street 6 raisewith thistax increase on the poor? Okay.
7 sweepers and dump trucks and bobcats, and we chose | 7 You're going to put up -- what are you going raise,
8 just to basically handle the public side but we didn't 8 $40,000? Y ou guys waste that every time you come up
9 handle the private side of the city. So | think it 9 here. Last week you voted that $50.00 for plan review
10 was short-sighted, didn't get handled, and whoever was |10 at the building office. That only cost the City
11 incharge didn't think about it. 11 $125,000. So you going to raise 40 grand on this
12 The trash problems are aready starting to 12 homestead exemption.
13 mount and we haven't even signed the contract yet. |13 Thank you. | ran out of time.
14 And| agreewith Mr. Anderson: If youregoingto |14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
15 recycle, the bulk of your stuff is recycling. 15 MS. WILSON: Can | just say something
16 Everywhere from Palm Beach to Banff, Alberta, Canada, |16 quickly?
17 the container for recycling islarger than atrash 17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Certainly.
18 container and it's usually used -- the modern method |18 MS. WILSON: | just want to make a
19 of picking up the -- just like the trash container, of 19 correction that we're not paying the building official
20 dumping it inthetruck. We'rejust not utilizing it. 20 $115,000. He's not being paid a hundred and fifteen.
21 Once again, we made a decision, short- 21 MR. HART: How much money did he make last
22 sighted, to go with the little containers, sent the 22 year?
23 hilling over to Dekalb County. You're already running |23 MS. WILSON: Thislast year, he made
24 into problems. You have no way of communicating with |24 $72,115. That's how much he made.
25 your public any more. Y ou don't send newslettersout; |25 MR. HART: Last year.
Page 46 Page 48
1 you don't send billing out. We seemto behanding-- | 1 MS. WILSON: Last year.
2 slowly handing the city over to Dekalb County, and 2 MR. HART: Okay, seventy-two. We were
3 perhaps we could send our City Council over to Decatur | 3 paying the full-time guy $58,000 to do the plan
4 aswdll. 4 review.
5 The building official, since Chuck left -- 5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: isthere anyone else
6 we were paying Chuck sixty-eight -- $58,000 ayear. | 6 that would like to speak?
7 Now we're paying this guy, thelast | heard it was 7 Yes, sir.
8 about 115 to 120 grand a year to be here part-time. 8 MR. NOONAN: John Noonan, Winters Chapel.
9 Nobody can go in that building and ask the question. | 9 Regarding new business, item one, Create
10 Builders can't ask the question. Whereistheguy? |10 Position and Hire Full Time Building Official, in case
11 You're paying 120 grand, so we're paying twice as much |11 y'al haven't noticed, we're in the middie of a
12 to get half the service. 12 recession. Now is not the time to be hiring anybody.
13 The other thing isthat Chuck would do plan 13 Y'dl ought to seeif you can't try and save some
14 reviews. They aso do -- and it would have 14 position before you have to start furloughing City
15 engineering companies. You alsoin here, RFPfor |15 employees. So that's --
16 engineering. You would have at least five engineering |16 And asfar as| know, thelast -- | got an
17 companies on staff instead of sending everythingto |17 electrical permit from the City here recently, and the
18 Keck & Wood that'sin the city. Every planreview is |18 fees are extraordinary, but the fees that went to the
19 costing to three to five grand. Y ou have to get the 19 City were reasonable. The ones that went to the
20 red mark; it comes back for another five grand. 20 building inspector were extraordinary. But it's my
21 Thisisthe kind of nonsense we had with 21 impression that the building inspector is actualy a
22 Pond & Company. Again, the Council has added cost to |22 contractor. | believe he gets paid by each
23 the City with no benefit to the City. 23 ingpection, which the person getting the permit pays
24 Homestead exemption. Now we have -- I'm 24 for, so | don't believeit's costing the City anything
25 surprised, Mr. Roche, being a Democrat, you proposed a |25 at all. And | believethat he dso carries all his
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1 insurance and all his benefits and his continuing 1 court reporter to hear when you're talking in the
2 education. | don't believe the City's paying for any 2 background. Wereally appreciate it.
3 of that, not when it costs me ahundred bucksforan | 3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: canwehaea
4 inspection. All that money went to the inspector. 4 five-minute break?
5 Am | correct on that? 5 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Absolutely. Well
6 MS. WILSON: No, sir. Hechargesusa 6 take afive-minute break, we'll come back at 7:35.
7 different rate. He charges us $60.00, | believe. He 7 ---
8 charges us $60.00 per inspection. 8 (Brief recess)
9 MR. NOONAN: Well, I mean maybe -- 9
10 MS. WILSON: That's what he charges us. 10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Mesting come
11 MR. NOONAN: That's what he chargesyou? |11 back to order.
12 MS. WILSON: Uh-huh. 12 ATTORNEY WEED: Mayor Pro Tem, we were on
13 MR. ANDERSON: So therest goesto the City. |13 Item VI1I-1, and the reason why my name s by that item
14 MS. WILSON: Right. 14 is| prepared the relevant resolution.
15 MR. NOONAN: So the other $40.00 -- 15 Thisisthefirst reading of this
16 MS. WILSON: Iswhat the City has. 16 resolution. Council talked about it and approved the
17 MR. NOONAN: -- goesto the City. 17 concept at aprior meeting. This resolution will be
18 MS. WILSON: Uh-huh. 18 on this meeting and will also appear on the meeting on
19 MR. NOONAN: You may ought to look into that |19 the 31st.
20 becauseit's supposed to be revenue neutral. So if 20 I'm not going to advise or recommend that
21 he's charging $60.00, my inspection should have only |21 you actually waive the second reading of this document
22 cost me $60.00, so -- 22 and its content because it happens to deal with money.
23 Well, that's all | got to say about that is 23 Itisthe acceptance of agrant. Andit'sreally just
24 creating anew position, now is not thetime. We're |24 there so you can havefirst reading. It's, | think, a
25 inthe middle of arecession. Well, some say it'sa 25 onhe-page resolution.
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1 recession, the worst one since the Great Depression. | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: So thiswill carry
2 Well, what isit? A recession or adepression? 2 over to old business first meeting in February.
3 But y'all ought to think about trying to 3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No. 1/31.
4 retain existing employees before you go hiring any new | 4 ATTORNEY WEED: 1/31, which is the next
5 Ones. 5 meeting | could get it on. Y ou could have a meeting
6 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you. 6 in between there, but that was the first agendawe
7 ATTORNEY WEED: And thisis probably agood | 7 haveregular business.
8 moment to make one comment just to make acorrection. | 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Number 2, are you
9 The building inspector full-time position is 9 ready for number 2?
10 aready in existence -- Council never deleted it -- 10 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam.
11 and there's already a full-time building inspector 11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. | havea
12 position description, so you wouldn't really haveto |12 brief comment.
13 do anything other than hire somebody. 13 Mr. Roche, if there's no objection, if we
14 Whether you ever do that or not, whether 14 can move number 1 from new business up to number 2 and
15 Mr. Calcaterraishereto theend of time, | haveno |15 talk about this at the same time?
16 opinion. | want to clarify that: | don't care. | 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Either way isfine
17 just want to clarify that you don't have to create a 17 withme.
18 position; it already exists. Thank you. 18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Council, we okay
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you. 19 with that?
20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyonedse, public |20 Okay
21 comments? 21 ATTORNEY WEED: Mayor Pro Tem and members of
22 Okay. And just as another friendly 22 the Council, my nameis actually on number 2 only
23 reminder, if we could kind of keep the chit-chat down |23 because | was asked to generate the contract.
24 inthe audience. If you need to speak, if you could |24 My understanding is that, as you know, most
25 step outside. It makesit very difficult for our 25 of our contracts that are not multi-year automatically
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1 terminate on December the 31st of each year. The 1 prepared for us asfar as the annual salaries and the
2 origina plan awayswasto generate the master list 2 insurance and so forth based on just a building
3 of contracts provided to the Council, provided tothe | 3 inspector or -- what was your --?
4 department heads, and have that matter -- haveitout | 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: or wasit abuilding
5 there by the 10th. 5 ingpector director.
6 That did occur, however, the meeting of the 6 MS. WILSON: And | responded to Councilman
7 10th did not occur. So what we're going to bedoing | 7 Batesand said it was just building inspector because
8 throughout the rest of January will be I'm waitingto | 8 | didn't want to assume that Council wanted it to be a
9 get responses back from the department heads, and they | 9 director. So | just based on currently what we had.
10 will put on your agendas which contractsthey wantto |10 Mr. Calcaterra, | guesswe'd call him our building
11 move forward with or consult with you about and which |11 inspector, our building official. So | just went with
12 onesthey do not, and then of course you can decide |12 abuilding inspector.
13 what you want to do. 13 But if you say we want to look at someone at
14 The only reason why this matter is of 14 adirector, | will do my analysis over for you and
15 particular sensitivity isthat my understanding from |15 send that to you.
16 staff isthat there will be a meeting with our 1SO 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: weusekeck & wood for
17 representative, and we need to have the matter settled |17 most of our plan reviews, it's my understanding. Do
18 with regard to the contract between now and that date, |18 we have any ideawhat that costs us on an annual
19 which of course would have been had we had the meeting |19 basis?
20 onthe 10th. 20 MS. WILSON: | think my figure was, because
21 The contract pretty much reflects what was 21 Ms. Pachuta asked me, was like almost $67,000. No.
22 donelast year. Therates arethe same. The only 22 $6,700. I'm sorry. Sixty-seven hundred. I'm sorry.
23 magjor differenceisthat thisisasix-month contract. |23 On just the plan review.
24 | had forwarded to you some time ago my commentary |24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay.
25 with regard to that. 25 MS. WILSON: And | believe that was for a
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1 If Council wants to move forward with a 1 whole year, maybe, because | looked at last fiscal
2 full-time building inspector, doing it for six months 2 year. But I'll let you know the correct figure to be
3 would give the Council opportunity to figure out what | 3 surewhat | sent Ms. Pachuta.
4 they want to do, carefully research and explore all 4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Thank you.
5 the different avenues, and of course if you want to 5 MS. WILSON: Uh-huh.
6 extend beyond six months, we can deal withitatthat | 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And I provided
7 time. 7 Council with a 2010 inspection by category that
8 However, if Council decides tonight that 8 Mr. Cacaterradid for me based on architectural plan
9 they do not want to explore a full-time building 9 review and so forth and so on just for evaluation as
10 inspector, this contract can be made, you know, until |10 well, if you want to just hold onto that and keep it
11 theend of the year, and if you careto, you caneven |11 with you.
12 make it amulti-year contract. 12 MS. WILSON: Sure. Thank you.
13 From my end asthe lawyer, that's al | have 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: isthissample
14 to say. Withregard to any report that Ms. Wilsonhas |14 contract that was included in our agenda packet the
15 or comments from Councilman Roche, obviously they can |15 one that's going to be presented to Mr. Calcaterra?
16 speak for themselves and they're here. 16 MS. WILSON: No, maam. That was from last
17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Wilsondid |17 year. | just wanted you to see what the fees were
18 provide some data, and | appreciate that. | was 18 that wasin his contract.
19 wondering if the Council had any questions for her in |19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: No, | mean
20 referenceto that. 20 attached to the agenda sheet.
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i believeMr. Bates | 21 ATTORNEY WEED: | sent -- | sent a contract
22 inquired asfar as an e-mail, and, unfortunately, | 22 toyou on January 4th.
23 didn't hear any type of or read any type of response |23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: o. onpeees,
24 because | had already turned off my computer. Sol |24 it has 2009.
25 believe his question was, was thisanalysisthat you |25 ATTORNEY WEED: Let's seeif the one | have

Page 53 - Page 56 (14)

American Court Reporting Company, Inc.





City of Doraville
State of Georgia

City Council Meeting
January 18, 2011

Page 57 Page 59

1 heredoes. The page 6 I've got isthe Exhibit A 1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,

2 contract -- 2 please.

3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Correct. | 3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?

4 ATTORNEY WEED: -- affidavit. 4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.

5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Uh-huh. | 5 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?

6 ATTORNEY WEED: Okay, you're correct. 6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.

7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: From my perspective, 1 | 7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?

8 am fine with moving forward with the six-month 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.

9 contract for Mr. Calcaterra and then having Ms. Wilson | 9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
10 do abudget analysis on a building inspector director |10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
11 position. If we do move forward with afull-time 11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion passed.
12 employee, | want that individual to be self-governing |12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: u. rocte, oyou
13 and self-managing and not needing to be relying upon |13 want to leave your item on the agenda for -- Because
14 going to someone above him or her to ask questions. |14 we can't -- | know six months seems like along time,
15 That would be my preference, but I'll open that up for |15 but sometimes we don't move as quickly as we should.
16 Council's discussion. 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Y eah, because,
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | mean | feel |17 personally, | mean| -- I'm okay with the numbers.
18 that obviously we should extend the six-month 18 I'm very much in agreement with Councilman Bates that
19 contract. 19 this needsto be an independent sworn position that
20 | actually got acall from Mr. Calcaterra 20 would report directly to the Mayor and that someone at
21 thisweekend, which was good, because | had aquestion |21 that level would be able to help with things like --
22 for him, | mean asfar asafull-time person. Hewas |22 you know, like sidewalks and stuff like that. So
23 not interested in afull-time position with the City 23 hopefully they would have some engineering background.
24 of Doraville, and he also made it clear that thiswas |24 And also, the reason | asked about the plan
25 six months and he was not interested in extending it |25 review -- and | understand that certain -- you know,
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1 past six months. So one way or another, wedo haveto | 1 when you're talking huge buildings, it may be

2 do something. 2 different, but | think that this full-time person

3 But he also very helpfully said that, you 3 could hopefully be certified to do many of the plan

4 know, obviously he has all the certificationsand that | 4 reviews so we wouldn't have to send those out either.

5 he knew most of the people in the state that do this 5 To me, the main reason for having afull-

6 and that he would be more than willing to helpusout | 6 time person isthat when you have a contractor -- and

7 with selecting someone. 7 I'macontractor, | do what they ask me to do, you

8 And alot of times, we appoint some sort of 8 know. My jobisn't to go and say, "Hey, guess what.

9 little committee to do that, to evaluate, you know, 9 You need to do this," or "You need to do that." You
10 resumes asthey comein, and | would hopethat --1 |10 know, there's an old joke that they never let
11 would think that Mr. Calcaterrawould be very 11 consultants be on the volunteer fire department
12 appropriate to be on that committee. 12 because they go out and set fires just so they can go
13 He did express the issue about | think 13 out and get paid to put them out.
14 Thursday with the ICA thing, and he definitely needs |14 So for several reasons, | think that that's
15 to bethere. 15 agood move. And quite frankly, 1'd be happy to go
16 So if nothing else tonight, well, I'll just 16 ahead and move forward with that tonight and make the
17 go ahead and make the motion that we go ahead and |17 motion -- or not make the motion but -- well, yeah,
18 accept an extend a contract with Mr. Calcaterrafor |18 make the motion to go ahead and hire someone, and
19 the next six months, essentialy with the same 19 probably we would have to add -- | think the beginning
20 contract. 20 salary would probably have to be around sixty or so,
21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. |21 and | think that when we add in the $6,700 or so that
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |22 we spend today, that would probably balance out.
23 --- 23 But then, we have -- we have an expert here
24 (No response) 24 on staff, you know, 40 hours aweek that's capable of
25 --- 25 looking at things like sidewalk plans and other
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1 engineering issues, or even if it'sjust, you know, 1 person with alot of responsibility. And | think the
2 figuring out how to fix the pothole over on Chestnut, | 2 level of quality that we get is going to be the level
3 you know, things like that. | think that would be 3 that we ask for in terms of starting salary. So |
4 very valuable. Particularly once the economy turns | 4 would probably think that we'd want to increase the
5 around, we need somebody that'sin place, ready togo, | 5 starting salary somewhat, but --
6 because | think that eventually all thisis going to 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, beforewe go
7 turn around and we're going to see alot of building 7 any further with your motion, if you don't mind, | do
8 activity. 8 want to clarify what we're actually wanting.
9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Soisthat your | 9 Do we want -- are we going to look at a
10 motion? 10 full-time building official?
11 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, and -- 11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Wdll, | wantto |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: or are welooking
13 continueto discussit before | make amotion. 13 for afull-time building inspector?
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Hold onto your |14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: isthesame. 1
15 motion. 15 mean our building inspector, hisidentification on
16 ATTORNEY WEED: | just want to go over the |16 the plan review says building official.
17 procedurereal quickly. 17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right.
18 If you're going to create a new position, 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. But 1 would
19 you'll need to lift the hiring freeze. That wouldbe |19 think that building -- and | think that's where
20 one motion and second, then it'll pass or fail, and 20 Mr. Weed's coming from as far as directorship, that a
21 then you would create the new position. So | just 21 building official takes precedence over a building
22 wanted to clarify the -- 22 inspector.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i¢snot creating | 23 ATTORNEY WEED: Wéll, not quite.
24 anew position iswhat you told us. 24 In our ordinances, for a number of years,
25 ATTORNEY WEED: Wéll, | thought it was. | |25 they've used the term building official. The zoning
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1 thought what Councilman Roche was proposingwas | 1 ordinance particularly used the term quote/unquote
2 essentially adirectorship, not simply filling the 2 building official. The building official happened to
3 building inspector position. 3 be the building inspector.
4 If it'sjust the building inspector 4 In order to make everything work, we now
5 position, that's already done. You could just say you | 5 havetwo building officials. We have the building
6 want to start posting it. 6 official designated for zoning and the building
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Well, I'mclear, | | 7 official designated for inspections. But the building
8 want to make sure that the building inspector 8 official essentially, you know, can be a building
9 position, | mean we could certainly hire a higher 9 inspector. Building officia is more of anickname
10 level building inspector person. | mean there's 10 than anything else. Itisn't --itisn't ajobtitle
11 nothing that says we have to hire someone at $40,000. |11 per se.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: secassethe - |12 So what | was getting at because of what |
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: A lat of who -- |13 thought Councilman Roche was planning on doing or
14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -te=mesys |14 wanted to do was have a person in adirectorship; it
15 performs plan -- 15 would be building director. So that person would
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Exactly. 16 essentially be a department head.
17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- review. |17 Currently on your organization chart, this
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: right. soyouknow,1 |18 person would answer to the Mayor. That's who they'd
19 mean I'd be fine with that. 19 work for because there's nobody €l se that they would
20 | just want to make certain that it -- | 20 work for right now because the organization chart's
21 mean thisisasworn position that, you know, does |21 flat-line and it doesn't -- it's not set up any other
22 carry abadge and hopefully doesn't go out and make |22 way, so that person would answer directly to the
23 any traffic stops, but, you know -- 23 Mayor.
24 CHIEF KING: Yes. 24 So that'swhat | was getting at. If you
25 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: --itsanindependent |25 wanted to do a building director and have a separate
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1 department or make them in charge of adepartment, | 1 twothings. Well, it'sactualy one. Lift the hiring

2 such asabuilding, planning and zoning department, | 2 freeze and then decide you want to fill the position,

3 whatever you want to call it, you can do that, but 3 sotwo things.

4 that would be a position that doesn't currently exist. 4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Well, what does

5 If you just want to fill the job of building 5 Council feel about an opening salary offer? | just

6 inspector, all the protocol's been done. All you 6 think that forty-oneistoo low. I'm not saying

7 would do islift the hiring freeze and say Mayor, you | 7 ninety or ahundred, | mean, obviously, but, you know,

8 know, post it. 8 fifty or sixty.

9 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But the position asit | 9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ontheayss
10 standsnow is astandalone position; it isessentially |10 that you gave us, would any of those change with the
11 itsown department. 11 salary?

12 ATTORNEY WEED: Correct, yes, Sir. 12 MS. WILSON: Yes, maam. The salary will
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: okay. I'mfinewith |13 change.
14 that. 14 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: su memany o
15 My only concern is that offering $41,000, | 15 the other costs.
16 just think that maybe we want to look at that and make |16 MS. WILSON: No, maam.
17 an adjustment so that we make sure that we get someone |17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soteywoud-
18 that's highly qualified. 18 MS. WILSON: Thoseall --
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Now, | just |19 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- all bethe
20 understood you correctly that if it were adirector 20 same.
21 position, we would haveto lift the hiring freeze -- 21 MS. WILSON: -- stay the same. It'sjust
22 that we would have to create the position; is that 22 thesalary will change.
23 correct? 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Fica wouldn't change?
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: No, we haveto-- |24 MS. WILSON: Oh, yes. That will change.
25 Sorry. 25 I'm sorry.
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1 ATTORNEY WEED: Wéll, let me put it like 1 MS. WILSON: The FICA and the Medicare will

2 this. If you want to do something other than what's 2 change, the retirement and the workmen's comp will

3 inthe position description that already exists right 3 stay the same, and the insurance will stay the same.

4 now, then my answer to your question would beyes. | 4 And that's because we don't know if this individual

5 After you -- but you could go ahead and hire 5 will have afamily or not. If they comein and say,

6 or start advertising for a building inspector, and 6 "Hey, I'msingle” thenit'll be lower. But we think

7 after they come on board or between now and then, if | 7 about the family rate because we don't know if they

8 you wanted to add or delineate or change duties, all 8 will have afamily or not.

9 the position descriptions allow you to do that anyway. | 9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | did bring the DCA
10 You asthe employer can do that, so you can givethat |10 salary survey, and Ms. Wilson provided us the
11 person additional responsibility. 11 information for a building inspector.

12 But right now, if you vary much from the 12 The range for a building inspector director

13 current building inspector job description that you've |13 if we wanted to compensate based upon that skill

14 got, then essentially that's a new position and your 14 level, the average is forty-eight/seven. The average

15 personnel handbook says you've got to create that. 15 for -- and the range is from -- That doesn't make any
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soinother words,we |16 Sense. I'm sorry. The average --

17 haveto lift the hiring freeze and make -- the motion |17 Let me start over again. The average

18 could be -- 18 starting isforty-eight/seven. The average maximum is
19 Do we need two motions, oneto lift the 19 sixty-eight/three. That'sfor a director level

20 hiring freeze and oneto --? 20 position.

21 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Yes. 21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so maybe fifty/fifty-
22 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, Sir. 22 five, something like that?

23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. 23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: somewherein there.
24 ATTORNEY WEED: If you just want to tell the |24 The range for municipalitiesin our size

25 Mayor to start advertising this job, you need to do 25 classification goes from forty-eight to sixty-four.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: All right. Let'sgo | 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: v ieposiion
2 forit. 2 announcement.
3 I'd like to make a motion we lift the hiring 3 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, thank you. Just wanted
4 freezetofill the position of city inspector for the 4 to make sure.
5 City of Doraville. 5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: so I'l withdraw the
6 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol getasecond? | 6 part about the $55,000. | thought we were going to
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second. | 7 fill inthe blank, but commensurate is better,
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second. 8 frankly.
9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? | 9 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond?
10 --- 10 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
11 (No response) 11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
12 --- 12 ---
13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |13 (No response)
14 please. 14 ---
15 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |15 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal therall,
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 16 please.
17 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 17 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 18 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
19 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |19 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
21 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 21 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. Thank you. |22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: pid you call for
23 I'd like to offer the position of city 23 discussion?
24 inspector for the City of Doraville at a starting 24 CLERK MCcCAIN: I'm sorry.
25 saary not to exceed $55,000 and have Mr. Calcaterra |25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: | did.
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1 be part of the selection committee. 1 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond? | 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: iwivem.vone | 3 CLERK MCcCAIN: And Councilmember Roche?
4 aready hasthisdraft. Do you want to change the 4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes, and thank you.
5 wording in that paragraph? 5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Mation carries.
6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Which one? 6 MS. WILSON: Thank you.
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: secaseitsays | 7 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Moving along
8 the starting salary for this positionis... 8 to number 3, Chief King, RFP Food Service.
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I would -- | meanit | 9 CHIEF KING: Member of Council have the RFP,
10 will beinthe minutes, but | would prefer to leave 10 and I'll ask that the Council agreeto direct the
11 that -- 11 staff to implement the contract with the selection --
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | agree. 12 | think you all already selected the contractor.
13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- commensurate with |13 There was two competing bids, and you all selected the
14 experience. 14 lowest bid.
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Absolutely. |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1dliketo makea
16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'sfair. 16 motion to accept the food contract for police services
17 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sothestarting |17 -- and the company's name is Top Notch Food
18 salary for this position is commensurate with 18 Services -- for breakfast and dinner for the inmates.
19 education and experience. 19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do! get asecond?
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yezh. | guess! was | 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Second.
21 thinking we'd fill in the blank, so I'll withdraw that |21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
22 part of the motion. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: 1 ranoisse
23 ATTORNEY WEED: And Councilman, you're |23 with delivering?
24 talking -- you're looking at the position 24 CHIEF KING: We inspected their kitchen and
25 notification. 25 no issues with delivery.
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1 We would like to probably also have a 1 compete just like anybody else.
2 recommendation that we have as a backup, Piccadilly -- | 2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah, | --
3 that wasthe other bid -- just for emergency. They'll | 3 CHIEF KING: We didn't want to do a bait-
4 have the option that in case we have to go for, you 4 and-switch.
5 know, an emergency, that we can reach out to them 5 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. That'swhat I'm
6 until we can come before the Council and submit the | 6 concerned about is, you know, they priced out
7 RFP, just like they did the last -- when we had 7 breakfast of biscuit, meat, eggs and juice and we end
8 problems with the previous food contractor that we 8 up getting cereal bowls.
9 suspended their activities, we went to Piccadilly asa | 9 CHIEF KING: Both the quality and -- you
10 stop-gap. 10 know, the nutritional value is pretty well regulated
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: suiwmwine |11 by the jail association so there's not alot of
12 we approved that. | think you just handled that on 12 flexibility there.
13 your own. 13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Thank you.
14 CHIEF KING: Yeah, but | want to make--in |14 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional
15 the spirit of transparency, | want to make sure that 15 discussion?
16 you-all are aware of where |l would go if wegetinto |16 CHIEF KING: No mimosas.
17 trouble with the current contract. 17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: rdiiketoamendmy |18 please.
19 motion, please, to add and include secondary supplier |19 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
20 as Piccadilly when necessary. 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
21 CHIEF KING: Thank you, maam. 21 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
22 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Second to the |22 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
23 amendment? 23 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: sutvaisra |24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
25 require acontract, correct, Mr. Weed? 25 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
Page 74 Page 76
1 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, | meanyou coulddoit | 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
2 that way. Other than that, we would simply have a 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
3 gentlemen's agreement, you know. 3 CHIEF KING: Thank y'all very much,
4 CHIEF KING: | would prefer it that way. 4 appreciate it.
5 ATTORNEY WEED: If it'saproblem, the Chief | 5 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Weregoing
6 will contact them and he'll et me know and we'll 6 to go to number 4, Alcohol Ordinance. | believe
7 write the contract then. 7 Mr. Bates wanted to take that up.
8 CHIEF KING: Because if that -- 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. Theordinance
9 ATTORNEY WEED: That would till comeback | 9 change that Mr. Weed has provided to usis Section
10 beforeyou, but it will be quicker that way because |10 3-13, the employee permits. The change reads, No
11 hell already know who he's going to go to. 11 person shall be employed to dispense, sell, serve,
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: o msons |12 take orders or mix alcohol beverages or act in any
13 the amendment. 13 position as an alcohol beverage establishment manager
14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion? |14 unless since person has been investigated by the Chief
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah. | just--1 |15 of Police or his designee by making application to the
16 want to echo Captain Brinkley's concern that they have |16 City Clerk on aform prescribed by the City Clerk.
17 significantly underbid this, and they'regoingtoget |17 So it eliminated the stock boys and the
18 into it in three months and come screaming that "We're |18 baggers, and --
19 losing money; we heed to amend this." So whatever |19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Cashiers.
20 protectionswe can put in the contract to make sure |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- cashiers are till
21 that, you know -- 21 included.
22 CHIEF KING: Wetold them very clearly when |22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 think we were
23 wevisited them that if they change the terms, then 23 going to take this up at the work session, and those
24 the process starts all over again. They don't get -- 24 that were present that night would have been present
25 we don't get to adjust, you know, their prices. They |25 at the work session.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But | agreewith | 1 actually have software that pretty much requires the
2 Mr. Roche that thisisimpacting the ability of 2 cashier on the spot to key in a number.
3 businesses to comply with the alcohol ordinance 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: A birth date.
4 because they're concerned with, you know, requiring | 4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- abirth date. And
5 their stockersto get alcohol permits. 5 the only way they can do that is obvioudly if the
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: st wantedtogoon | 6 softwareis there,
7 record and make that statement. 7 And | was thinking maybe we could -- and I'm
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: But | dsoconcur that | 8 not sure how you'd write it, because | think he had a
9 I'm not particularly agreeable to requiring cashiers 9 nameforit. | did speak -- well, you never speak
10 to -- you know, looking at, again, Mr. Shinn's example |10 briefly with Mr. Shinn, but | like Mr. Shinn. But he
11 of Buford Highway Farmers Market, that's 30-plus |11 was talking about he had a software system that made
12 cashiers on a shift times however many shiftsthey've |12 them dothat. And it seemslikeif acompany is
13 got being required to get alcohol permits. I'm not 13 willing to invest that and some training, perhapsin
14 surethat that is the direction that we need to go, 14 those situations the cashiers wouldn't need to be --
15 although I understand the need of regulating, you 15 you know, have the background check; whereasiif it's
16 know, some of our pop-upsthat are popping up that |16 another company like alittle mom-and-pop type place
17 aren't complying with any of these alcohol ordinances. |17 where they're basically just going to be selling beer
18 So I'm struggling with the Catch 22 of wewant to get |18 out of a seven-eleven type store that does not have
19 rid of some of the undesirable business that aren't 19 thistype of software, then perhapsin that case they
20 complying or won't comply with the lawsv. makeit |20 would need to have the background check for their
21 appealing and attractive and encourage the good 21 cashiers, and | think that's a compromise where people
22 businessesto remainin here, so -- 22 would get areturn on their investment of this
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: andmaybeitsnot |23 software and return on investment of this training.
24 just -- I'd like to correct your word "undesirable.” 24 I'mjust not certain exactly how you would write that
25 It may be those that don't take things seriously to 25 asfar as an enforceable ordinance.
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1 train their employees properly. 1 | mean would it say something like if you
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I will accept that, | 2 can show evidence of a software that requires entry of
3 but there are undesirable elements that pop upinthe | 3 adate of birth before the sale can be completed, then
4 city that, you know, we need to make surego away. | 4 the cashier does not have to have a background check;
5 But | agree, there are some that may not understand 5 otherwise, cashiers must have a background check?
6 the need for compliance. 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: How about businesses
7 So that's what's presented to us now. If we 7 employing more than 50 people?
8 want to take that up to, you know, start moving this | 8 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, then that's --
9 forward, it'sthere. I'm concerned if we delay it to 9 we're not dealing with the software. We're not
10 awork session that we're going to further 10 dealing with the -- We want them to check. We want
11 inconvenience. 11 them to verify the date of birth. And if you have a
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, | apologize |12 Situation where you can't sell something, if the
13 for inserting that comment. We can definitely go 13 machine won't accept money or let you check out until
14 ahead and vote on it this evening so that it will be 14 you see acard and key in adate of birth, then |
15 passed, but the alcohol ordinance review ison the 15 think in that case | don't see that we would need to
16 work session, anyway, so we'll just get notification |16 have abackground check for all the cashiers.
17 out to those that were present that evening to know |17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: well, I think that's a
18 when the next work session will be and they'll be 18 good discussion for the work session.
19 present at that time. We can always readdressit. 19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That'sfair.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | want tosay |20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: so1'mgoingto makea
21 that | share Councilman Bates concern about the 21 motion to adopt the employee permit amendment to the
22 cashier thing, and | just am thinking about it, and me |22 alcohol ordinance.
23 of all people, | didn't look it up. But one of the 23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do! get asecond?
24 things that was brought out and that I've thought 24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll second that.
25 about since then is that some of these places, they 25 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
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1 --- 1 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond?

2 (No response) 2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.

3 --- 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?

4 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 4 ---

5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 5 (No response)

6 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 6 ---

7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll,

8 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 8 please.

9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 9 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
10 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 11 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates?

12 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion passed. |12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
13 Okay. We're going to move to number 5 under |13 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
14 old business which was originally number 6 under new |14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
15 business, and | believe that's Ms. Alexander. 15 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ves mean. mis | 16 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Yes.
17 isanissue that's been brought to our attention by 17 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
18 Ms. Fleming. And the Municode, we had several 18 Number 6 under old business which was
19 sections, 6-8 and 6-9, that actually prohibited two 19 originaly number 7 under new business. Ms. Pachuta
20 types of businesses, that being crematory and 20 isnot here. Does Council want to discuss this or
21 pamistry, but thoseitems areincluded inthe zoning |21 just put it to the next agenda?
22 ordinance. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: 1diiketo carry
23 So basically thisis our second reading; is 23 it over to the next agendafor her.
24 that correct, Mr. Weed? 24 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That would be my
25 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 25 preference aswell.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wst ddeting | 1 CLERK McCAIN: All right.

2 those sections that are now covered under zoning. 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i sanaeance

3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: And 1 dontrecal | 3 onthat, Mr. Weed. | had asked the question about the

4 getting a second draft one on this. We're only 4 witnesses of the people speaking, and | don't know

5 working on draft December 16th, '10. 5 that | ever got that answer.

6 CLERK MCcCAIN: Do you have what was handed | 6 ATTORNEY WEED: | made a change to the

7 out today that was sitting at your desk when you 7 ordinance draft that | thought reflected the answer to

8 wakedin? 8 your question, but ask me your question again and

9 ATTORNEY WEED: Okay. Melissaasked meto | 9 we'll see.

10 send it directly to her. | sent it to her at 10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: wei, 1 sawthe
11 4 o'clock per her request, and | think she'shanded it |11 change. Council changed the number of daysthat --
12 out. 12 We got into a discussion about the actual

13 CLERK McCAIN: Number 6 and number 7 should |13 person speaking being sworn in in addition to the

14 both bein that pile. 14 witnesses.

15 ATTORNEY WEED: It isessentially identical |15 ATTORNEY WEED: That'sright. | made three
16 to the one that was sent on December the 16th at 16 changes based upon that conversation. One, we made
17 10:00 am. with the exception of in the corner it does |17 the change from Council wanted 30 days instead of 45,
18 say final, and | made adjustments to the -- 18 and then there were two changes that dealt with the
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: ordinancenumber, |19 appellant, who would be the main person making the
20 the date at the back, and Melissa's name? 20 presentation on appeal. And if you look at page 3,
21 ATTORNEY WEED: Right, yes, maam. 21 subparagraph, 4(i), "All witnesses including appellant
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Thankyou. |22 if the appellant provides oral testimony, shall be

23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: smimoxm |23 given the oath," and that was to protect appellants
24 fina version dated 18 January '11, deleting Sections |24 and not so that they had to violate their Fifth

25 6-8 and 6-0 from the code. 25 Amendment rights, and | made asimilar change on the
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1 hext page. 1 ordinance.
2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: rmsorry, Mr. weed. | 2 Back in 2009, we did pass -- we addressed
3 Where wasthat again? 3 this, and some of the concerns we had then -- and
4 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, maam. It'sonpage3. | 4 essentidly, | think, the goal hereisto reduce the
5 Look at 4(i). | added that new sentence, whichisthe | 5 number of rooming houses and boarding houses herein
6 last sentence of the paragraph. 6 Doraville not to mention nuisance properties, and on
7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: oxay. soyouputit | 7 the 20th of April, we did pass an ordinance that
8 thereinstead of under number 7 on page 4 for 8 attempted to do that.
9 witnesses? 9 One of theissues | remember we really dug
10 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam, because | 10 into wasthat the previous ordinance essentially had a
11 changed it -- | thought about it and decided that 11 definition of afamily, because what was happening was
12 would be a better place to deal with it. 12 they would say, "Wait aminute. Y ou got 22 people
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 13 living here," and they all say, "Well, that's my
14 ATTORNEY WEED: | have dedlt with it twice. |14 cousin,” "that's my second cousin,” "my third cousin,”
15 Actually, if you'll go down to page 4, paragraph 8,1 |15 "That'smy wife," "That's my" whatever, so it wasn't
16 added similar language to the bottom of that. | 16 enforceable because of that.
17 thought that frankly got us to where we needed to be, |17 So wetook acrack at it, and | was under
18 editorialy, better, and on paragraph 8, | added the 18 theimpression that we had -- because | know we did a
19 sentence that says, "If appellant testifies, they will 19 lot of work on it, would be enforceable. Essentialy,
20 be administered the oath." 20 | meanit al boils down to this: Right now, we still
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. 1sillhave |21 have agrowth of boarding houses, we still have a
22 --and | think | asked thisand | don't think we made |22 growth of nuisance properties in the Northwoods area
23 adecision or decided to put it on our fee schedule or |23 and I'm sure other areas of town. So either there's
24 exactly what, but fee to appeal -- you know, fee to 24 something wrong with the ordinance, that it's not
25 appeal these regulatory situations. Arewegoingto |25 effective, or the ordinance isn't being enforced, and
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1 charge afeeto appeal? Isit going to be the what? 1 I'mnot surewhichiitis.
2 $650 for zoning? And | wouldn't think that would be | 2 And I'm not necessarily accusing anybody of
3 it, but -- so | want us to, even though we're moving 3 anything or anything like that, but | wanted to bring
4 thisto the next agenda, | believe one, two, are we 4 it out here so that we could, you know, look for some
5 going with 1/31 or 2-something? 5 reason, look for someideas. | mean what's next? |
6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: 2/7. 6 mean, | really want the -- | would like the police
7 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: 2. 7 department to chime in, member of the Council. I'm
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: soweneedto | 8 kind of beside myself here because, you know, |
9 consider feeto appeal. And my comment last timewas | 9 thought we had an operable -- a good ordinance before.
10 shouldn't these same procedures be for al businesses, |10 But again, we still get more and more boarding houses,
11 not just regulatory businesses? 11 and how do we stop it? And | don't know that we're
12 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Any |12 going to, you know, come up with the absolute, you
13 additional discussion on that item? 13 know, perfect solution tonight, but we definitely need
14 --- 14 to bring up thisthing, we definitely need to start
15 (No response) 15 the conversation going again because thisis a problem
16 --- 16 that's getting worse and we need to do something about
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: okay. Movingtonew |17 it.
18 business number 2, Review and Enforce Residential |18 And that's just my by-way-of-introduction,
19 Occupancy Ordinances, Mr. Roche. 19 and I'm going to sit back, and | would invite the
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: thank you. oweneed |20 Chief of Police to give usyour viewson it if it's
21 amotion to postpone the one before? | guess not. 21 okay with the Mayor Pro Tem.
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: No. 22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Please.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. 23 CHIEF KING: Mr. Roche, you are correct.
24 Yeah. Essentially, well, | want to thank 24 When we changed the ordinance to the sguare footage,
25 Councilwoman Fleming for digging up the other 25 that was a-- the sguare footage of livable space,
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1 that actually gave us a better way to approach the 1 The key is determining what is reasonable.
2 problem. But again, the way that the ordinancehas | 2 And clearly, if you rent aroom to one person or if
3 been used iswe're charging therenter. Sowhenyou | 3 you have athree-bedroom house and you rent it to two
4 charge arenter and you force him to move out, new | 4 college students and you're the only person there,
5 renter comesin, you're starting from scratch. 5 that would -- | would think that that would be
6 And what | would recommend -- and | 6 reasonable.
7 discussed it alittle bit with -- you know, | 7 When you have the 15 guys and the bunk beds,
8 discussed it alittle bit with Mr. Weed and with 8 you know, in afour-bedroom house, then that's
9 Mr. Bates and several other members of the Council is | 9 unreasonable, and all the -- Y ou know, there are some
10 my recommendation is that we increase the painonthe |10 areasthat give usreason to go after, you know, not
11 property owners who are the constant. And 1 would |11 only the health hazard, the fire hazard, the
12 also recommend that we go after the real estate 12 sanitation, you know, theincrease in garbage. | mean
13 agencies who manage these properties. Andit'sgoing |13 all kinds of myriads of problems that these bring.
14 to be difficult because there's avery powerful lobby, |14 But the only constant thing that we -- |
15 you know, that real estate agents work with. But by |15 think we've been missing is that we have not gone
16 going after the resident, the moment that resident 16 after the property owners, and | would recommend that
17 moves out, you have to reeducate. 17 welook at that to try to change some behavior.
18 And thanks to the community, were gettinga |18 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Chief, it'smy
19 lot of tips. A lot of times, we have to work our way |19 understanding that the challenge that you guys haveis
20 through getting a probable cause to get into the 20 establishing the probable cause in order to gain entry
21 properties. And | had made some comments about, you |21 into the facility to verify that it is aboarding
22 know, that the property owners are getting savvier 22 house with locks on doors and individual kitchensin
23 about allowing usto go in. That doesn't keep usfrom |23 the bedroomsand --
24 being ableto go in, especialy when we have-- you |24 CHIEF KING: It has not been unsurmountable,
25 know, these properties especialy with the 25 gir. It'sdifficult. Our officers haveto be-- you
Page 90 Page 92
1 overcrowding are going to generate callsfor service, | 1 know, have to use additional techniques. | mean |
2 for the police will have areasonable reason to be 2 started with my QOL folksto go over and reading some
3 there. And when we discover these properties, we cite | 3 of the local newspapers that advertise properties for
4 them. 4 rent and call and, you know, surreptitiously call and,
5 But again, | think we're missing the target, 5 "Hey, | want to take alook at your house that you
6 that if we go after the business owner -- after the 6 got, you know, are renting for rooms," and then we
7 property owners and the agencies who manage these | 7 send a QOL person, check out the house. | mean that
8 properties and rent them out, | think we might be able | 8 givesusalegal reason to go and check them.
9 to get alittle bit better change in behavior, because 9 So we're getting around -- | don't want to
10 people arevery tired. | mean not only are you-all 10 say we're getting around the Fourth Amendment. We're
11 getting alot of comments from the community, soare |11 not. But were being alot -- we're looking at more
12 we. And our Quality of Lifeinspectorsare gettinga |12 than just driving down the road and seeing, you know.
13 bunch of tips from the community, and we're actingon |13 A lot of people tend to, you know, want to
14 them. So we've been relatively effective of going 14 call us because of the number of cars. That isone
15 after them. 15 component. The problem that we're going to have,
16 Y ou know, and the economy is-- | would not |16 we're going to have to educate our judges, too, if
17 recommend that we do away, for example, with somebody, |17 we're going to change the ordinance because we have to
18 you know, renting aroom in the property because 18 make it very -- make them understand how important
19 people are very particular about their rights of their |19 thisisto this community, because this-- it's an
20 property. If you have athree-bedroom house and you |20 issuethat's putting alot of not only heat on you-all
21 want to have a college student that, you know, wanted |21 but alot of heat on the department. So we have to
22 torent aroom, you know, the way the ordinance wasin |22 describe that, that thisis of key importance that
23 the pagt, you know, if acouple that was not married |23 they deal withit. Clearly, we have to relook at the
24 moved in together, that would be aviolation of the |24 penalties. You know, the penalties -- we are limited
25 ordinance. So | think we need to try to -- you know. |25 by the amount of penalties that we can do, and the key
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1 isgetting with our solicitor and becoming alot more | 1 work on our part --
2 aggressive of how we apply, you know, the penadlties. | 2 CHIEF KING: Itis, but --
3 Sol will sit down and talk to the solicitor in the 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- but it does start,
4 next week or so to try and look at that. 4 and it will get someone's attention.
5 But | really recommend very strongly that we | 5 CHIEF KING: | agree, sir. | would just ask
6 look at going after the property owners and the real 6 you to take alook at increasing the pain to the
7 estate agencies, because alot of them, the owners 7 property owners, not maintaining the status quo.
8 livein some other faraway town and they turn overthe | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 didn't bring the
9 property to areal estate agency and say you guys 9 bond and fee schedule with me so | really don't know
10 worry about it, and that real estate agency doesn't 10 whether thisiseven addressed. Isit considered
11 ever get acitation, doesn't get any penalties, so 11 nuisance property? | mean what isthis. . .
12 there's no incentive to change the behavior. 12 CHIEF KING: Thereisarenta provision
13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Isthereanythingin |13 ordinance, and | don't think -- | think the City has -
14 our current ordinance that would prevent us from 14 - | do not have the bond, you know.
15 writing -- issuing a citation to the property owner as |15 | would recommend that you leave it to the
16 listed online on the tax records from Dekalb County? |16 maximum allowed by law, and that way, you leave the
17 ATTORNEY WEED: No, sir. 17 prosecutor and the judge full -- full -- or awide
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So wouldn't -- |18 margin to be able to decide; if it's a thousand
19 ATTORNEY WEED: Y ou can do that now. 19 dollars, it's athousand dollars.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: So | mean | 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: on these particular
21 understand, | don't know how you would identify who |21 issueswherethey areidentified the moment that QOL
22 therea estate -- | mean I've used a manager, too, 22 or whoever goes on the property that they are indeed
23 but | don't know how you would identify that. Butif |23 boarding houses, are you required to go through the
24 I'mthe owner and I've turned it over and suddenly | |24 warning process before you get to a citation or can
25 get acitation where I've got to show up in court, | 25 you immediately process a citation?
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1 would think that would get my attention becausewe-- | 1 CHIEF KING: We have gone in the past,
2 CHIEF KING: It varies, sSir. 2 maam, but there's so much outcry in the community
3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- have explored -- | 3 that we stopped doing the warnings.
4 CHIEF KING: A lot of the ownersthat live 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: For the boarding
5 in cities away from Doraville have not been, you know, | 5 houses?
6 responsive. They don't show up or they don't. . . 6 CHIEF KING: Y eah, because it's -- you know,
7 and so we have to then the mechanism of putting -- 7 the ones where we find them. Because getting a
8 getting a contempt of court and then going after the 8 warning, then we're going to have to find away to get
9 property and put, you know, basically alien on the 9 into the house --
10 property. 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: right.
11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: But for some of these | 11 CHIEF KING: -- to get to do this. Soiit's
12 nuisance properties, particularly the onesthat havea |12 such aproblem, and especialy if it's the same
13 current -- you know, constantly doing this, | mean 13 propertiesalot of times, you know, | consider them,
14 have we explored why not go ahead and do that? Why |14 you know, warned already. And there's no requirement
15 not, instead of, you know, giving cita- -- | mean 15 to warn somebody. You-al did put that into the --
16 certainly cite the renter, but at the same time, | 16 It'sbeen the policy of our department on Quality of
17 mean, if it's the second or third time or if it's 17 Lifeissuesthat we warn somebody to give them
18 clearly, you know, a boarding house or clearly a 18 opportunity to fix it, but | think thisis such a
19 nuisance property, just go online to find out who owns |19 problem that we need to --
20 the property and send it there. 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No. 1 thoroughly
21 CHIEF KING: We haveto go -- 21 agree.
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And they canignore-- | 22 CHIEF KING: -- take it on head-on.
23 CHIEF KING: -- the courthouse. 23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | thoroughly agree.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: wéll, fine, but they |24 And I'll try to -- Well, | know where the
25 ignoreit at their own peril. | recognizethat'smore |25 fine and bond scheduleis, and I'll try to look it up
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1 also, because | think we should go the maximumtothe | 1 choose, you have to invent lines on the ground and

2 homeowner. | don't think 1'd go maximum to the 2 say, "On this side you can do this and on that side

3 renter, but I'd stick the maximum to the homeowner for | 3 you can't." So absolutely.

4 Sure. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 'm not suggesting

5 CHIEF KING: Well, that's why | wanted to 5 it, because | know it would be a nightmare.

6 leavethe flexibility to the judge and prosecutors to 6 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: imuyingoium

7 really go after, you know, and basically use their 7 inthere.

8 discretion. But | also had avery frank conversation | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'm sorry.

9 with the judges, that when these cases go, these are 9 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Thats okay.
10 of particular concern to the community, and we need |10 Chief, | did someresearch. Savannah didn't
11 their help in addressing some of these. 11 -- they weren't completely addressing the boarding
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | want to ask |12 house issue but they were addressing property owners
13 Mr. Weed a question. 13 of derelict properties, and that's what their goal
14 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 14 was, was to go after the actual owner of the property.
15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Isitillegal to |15 And | think that's what should be done, is
16 write an ordinance prohibiting residential rental 16 that the property owner themselves should be, you
17 property in R-1? 17 know, punished.

18 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 18 | also -- | had an instance where | called
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: It is? 19 in ahouse for a maintenance issue and then | found
20 ATTORNEY WEED: | mean you can regulateit |20 out by QOL, they said they spoke with the tenants. So
21 by the zoning mechanism, but, you know, my only caveat |21 then| did research, and the person was claiming
22 tothat is bear in mind you're regulating your 22 homestead exemption. So | promptly reported them to
23 neighbors. And the constant problem, whichiswhy you |23 the County because, technically, they're breaking the
24 guys get elected, is deciding what isfair, because 24 law if they're claiming homestead exemption and they
25 you can prohibit it in any zone you wantto and put |25 don't live there.

Page 98 Page 100

1 al therental in some other zone, but when it's your 1 I would like for that to be an additional

2 next door neighbor, someone you go to church with, who | 2 tool that we use: that as soon as you find out that

3 wantsto rent their one room to somebody -- 3 somebody has got arental house, and when you research

4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No, no, no. | 4 itonthetax base, if they're claiming homestead

5 ATTORNEY WEED: -- there won't be an 5 exemption, report it immediately to the County,

6 exemption. 6 because they're enjoying a benefit that they should

7 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: no. I'mtaking-- | 7 not be allowed to, because it's a revenue generator;

8 ATTORNEY WEED: Just bear that in mind. 8 it'snot their persona home.

9 The answer to your question is yes. 9 Also one of the things that Savannah did the
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, wehavethe- |10 sample ordinance was fine people a thousand dollars a
11 you know, the part of the boarding houseissueisthat |11 day. | don't know exactly how we could use that toal.
12 itisnot owner occupied. We have addressed an 12 ATTORNEY WEED: We can do it now.

13 occupied -- renting aroom where the owner isactually |13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: we. 1 menyou
14 occupying the home, and because they're wanting their |14 know, you find a boarding house, you give them 10 days
15 hometo stay nice, they're not going to rent it to 15 toclear it up; if they don't clear it out in 10 days,

16 some, you know, flake that's going to tear up their 16 you fine them athousand dollars a day per that.

17 bedroom. It'sthose that are not owner occupied that |17 Ancther thing that | think has been used as

18 they were having problems with, so that'swhere I'm |18 atool in some of the other cities, not for this

19 trying to come from. 19 specific issue, is not only charging fines but you

20 If we've got 53 percent rental in our R-1 20 aso get three days as aguest in the Doraville inn.

21 digtrict, it's no wonder that things are going 21 | think, you know, if these people were making money
22 downhill, and | was just trying to find out whether we |22 hand over fist renting out 12 roomsin their home,
23 could actualy prohibit rental property in $-1. 23 then maybeit'll hurt them alittle bit more than just
24 ATTORNEY WEED: That'sthe classic -- oneof |24 intheir pocketbook if they get to be one of your

25 the classic zoning casesin that you get to pick and 25 guests. | think that's atool that is available to
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1 us. Asfarasl know, that's not against -- 1 authority, for example, over condemnation for economic
2 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam. 2 development purposes, the legidature went into
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: --thelav. 5o | 3 session and terminated that power.
4 that is something -- 4 When alocal city, or | believe it was the
5 CHIEF KING: Y ou just approved the food 5 county, attempted to require annual inspections of
6 contract, so you know what they're getting. 6 rental property, the lobby for the real estate owners
7 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: suimenimna | 7 Went into effect, and there was a piece of legislation
8 -- I'm not suggesting that as the first time, but | 8 adopted so that that could no longer occur.
9 assume when QOL presents their case to the solicitor, | 9 | think we cantry it. Y ou know, we can do
10 they have ahistorical -- 10 it until we get caught, so to speak. But | think at
11 CHIEF KING: Yes, they do. 11 theend of the day, it won't pass constitutional
12 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: - aayssona |12 muster, because bear in mind the person is simply the
13 particular property. And | think if someoneisthere |13 go-between. They don't own the property and they
14 thethird, fourth, fifth time, that obviously the 14 aren't living there. So we'll look into it, but
15 homeowner is not getting the message, and perhaps |15 that's going to be the hardest element to get to.
16 something is-- avisit from your armored personnel |16 CHIEF KING: Because owners are claiming
17 vehicleto the home might -- might drill the pointin. |17 innocent -- you know, innocence: | didn't know they
18 CHIEF KING: I think the -- alot of the 18 were doing that to my property.
19 timeswhat we get is the absentee ownersthat livein |19 ATTORNEY WEED: And then of course you can
20 faraway cities, and they claim absolute shock; they |20 still go after the owner because ignoranceis no
21 did not redlize that the real estate agent was doing 21 excuse.
22 that to their property. That's why | wanted to kind 22 But the problem the Chief hasis part of
23 of addressthe real estate agents, because | think 23 thesethingsis-- it's a comparison of resources.
24 they're getting a freebie because they get -- they 24 Most of these truly problem homes -- and the Chief
25 just get to play dumb. 25 will tell you this -- these folks haven't lived in
Page 102 Page 104
1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ruseiion | 1 Doraville for 20 years and they're not coming back.
2 persona experience, not in the city, but we had a 2 And they're down in Florida, they're wherever. So
3 situation where awoman had rented out ahomeand she | 3 he's got to expend the resources to go and serve them,
4 did not live there but she housed her five children 4 to find them and try to find away to get them
5 there, all minor children, all without adult 5 extradited back to Doraville.
6 supervision. She showed up once aweek with 6 All those things are possible; the Chief
7 groceries. And how we found out about them isthe | 7 knows how to do that. But every time he does that,
8 children eventually ran out of food one week and they | 8 the meter runs. Do we eventually get that money back
9 started begging from the neighbors. 9 from them? Sure we do, but it's a couple years down
10 So those home owners -- the property owners |10 theroad. So aslong aswe're willing to up-front the
11 were promptly notified of the situation and it was 11 expense, well get you your money back.
12 handled quickly, but I mean we had to get DFCS 12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: My other comment is
13 involved because of the children. 13 I've been talking with Representative Parent regarding
14 CHIEF KING: Every time. 14 thelegidation that Mr. Weed just referenced that
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: mr. weed, based upon |15 prohibits municipalities from creating rental
16 Chief King's suggestion, can we go after the real 16 registries, and sheisleaning in the direction -- has
17 estate agents, the property managers, under the 17 not committed yet, but is leaning in the direction of
18 ordinances that we've got now? 18 introducing legislation to repeal that. Whether it
19 ATTORNEY WEED: | think it'saclever idea |19 would passis probably along shot because of the real
20 and | wishwecoulddoit. | don't -- | think it's 20 estate lobby that's out there, but thereis at least
21 going to be anonstarter. 21 some awareness from Representative Parent of the
22 Thereal estate lobby in Georgia -- and we 22 concern within our municipality, and sheis
23 dl know this. Georgiaisaheavy, heavy property- |23 considering and looking at potentially introducing
24 rights state. Every time a U.S. Supreme Court opinion |24 legidation to repeal that.
25 has come down that would give the government more |25 | would encourage everybody if you are
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1 concerned about this, to drop her an e-mail and share | 1 may be good thing, but that's what's out there.
2 with her your concerns and desiresto give usan extra | 2 So canwe do it? Probably yes. Where that
3 tool to help, you know, regulate some of these, you 3 fineline will be will be penalties/punishments,
4 know, habitual offenders. 4 great. Actual seizure of the property, the only two
5 CHIEF KING: It's not an exclusive problem 5 ways we can really take the property would be if they
6 that Doraville has, but because our percentage is so 6 failed to, you know, pay off the lien, and that's
7 high -- 7 years down the road, or if it was a true nuisance
8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Right. 8 under Title 41 or our local Chapter 10 and, you know,
9 CHIEF KING: -- and we are in such an ideal 9 itwasunlivable. But other than that, you know, it's
10 location in the metro Atlanta area, this makes 10 just one of those things that just -- it just takes
11 Doraville so attractive. 11 time.
12 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: so1 did want to share | 12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Thank you.
13 with you that | have been talking with her about that |13 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And I guess the other
14 for several months, actually, even before she got 14 aspect of thisthat we haven't talked about isis
15 elected. Shejust sent me an e-mail thislast week 15 there any way -- any reason to explore parking
16 indicating her renewed interest inthat. Sol would |16 restrictions? | think one of the citizens e-mailed me
17 encourage everybody to drop her anote and ask her to |17 something that said that the city of John's Creek has
18 look into that further, because that will -- if it 18 alimitation on the number of automobilesthat are
19 does pass, that would help. It certainly wouldn't 19 visible from the street. I'm not sureif that's part
20 resolveit, but yet another tool. 20 of what we have or could have or should have or --
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | wanted to ask |21 ATTORNEY WEED: It's perfectly legal to do
22 Mr. Weed another question in regardsto the teeth that |22 that.
23 Mr. Roche wasreferring to. In our alcohol ordinance |23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Okay. Soitwould
24 our fines and penaltiesin it, we indicated the first 24 take some sort of an ordinance, then.
25 offense, the second offense, the third offense. 25 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, sir. And it aways
Page 106 Page 108
1 Is there any way to do something similar in 1 comes down to, once again, the community decision,
2 this ordinance so that we could shut down the house | 2 whichiswhat the Council is elected to do. How many
3 completely, or | don't know whether putting alienon | 3 carsare too many?
4 it or putting yellow tape all the way around it or -- 4 We can address the problem multitudes of
5 you know. You know, that's far stretching of course | 5 ways. You can do it by impervious lot surface. |If
6 but -- 6 you've got too much lot covered in pavement, you can
7 ATTORNEY WEED: | think the answer isyes. | 7 regulatethat. You can regulate the number of carson
8 Congtitutionaly, you know, we'relimited. A city can | 8 anindividual lot. All those things, we have
9 only adopt an ordinance that's got a misdemeanor 9 authority to deal with, but the question is, as you
10 penalty, and the constitution isvery plainthat, you |10 al know, there's always secondary impacts. When the
11 know, there's limitations -- you know, up to six 11 kids come home for Christmas and there's, you know,
12 monthsin jail at the most and assignment to awork |12 five cars parked on the lot, and then, you know, where
13 gang and a thousand dollar fine. 13 arethey all going to park? Inthe street. And then
14 Now, the advantage we have is that you can 14 you're going to get complaints from people that
15 cite somebody and you can convict them for every |15 they'rein the street. So that will happen. You just
16 singleday of violation. SolI'mgoingtosay toyou |16 haveto be prepared for there will always be some
17 that, you know, | think the answer to your questionis |17 negative repercussions whenever you -- you know,
18 yes, we can do it that way. 18 there's an old saying that ordinances and laws catch
19 Y ou know, when we get to -- Bear in mind 19 littlefish. They'relike spider webs, and big fish
20 that what we're talking about ultimately isthe 20 canrip right through them.
21 seizure of acertain -- of acitizen's property or the 21 So it's always this fine balance between how
22 homeowner, and they may be the worst deadbeat inthe |22 do | not hurt my neighbor but at the same time how do
23 world, but in the state of Georgia, beyond all other |23 | help my neighbor by regulating against the bad
24 rightsistheright to own property. So that'sa 24 people? But who the bad people are, shifts. All
25 problem. That'sahuge hurdlein Georgia. Andthat |25 those things are doable, but there are always costs.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: wel, et memaesome | 1 It'sjust alot of money, whatever.

2 recommendations and maybe even amotion here. From | 2 But the point is as an owner, the owner is

3 what I'm hearing tonight -- 3 ultimately responsible for their property. AsMurray

4 Y ou said the bad people. Well, the FBI has 4 Weed is saying, yes, you have the right to own

5 thisthing called the Ten Most Wanted list, and I'm 5 property, but you also have the responsibility that

6 sureif you wanted alist of places, and I'm sure you 6 goeswith it, so | think if we go after the owners ...

7 probably already have this, but, you know afocus 7 Do we need to identify ordinances which need

8 group of people, afocus group of propertiesthat we | 8 to have the penaltiesincreased?

9 know of. | would hope that we would make areal 9 ATTORNEY WEED: That might be appropriate.
10 effort to do that, to go after them. 10 What | have done, when | first came on
11 | agree with Attorney Weed on the real 11 board, Rosemary contacted me and actually Mgjor
12 estatething. | had arenta property for along 12 Atkinson, and I've aready prepared an outline for
13 time, and everything was fine until | started getting |13 them of every relevant code section we've got in our
14 notices from my mortgage company that the mortgage |14 ordinances and every relevant state law that deals
15 payments that this person was supposed to be making |15 with nuisance properties and things of that nature.
16 for mewerelate, and that's what got my attention. 16 Now, we can try to more narrowly focus that,
17 And | think that if we cite the owners -- | know it 17 but they're already on that memo, so they know about
18 takes more work and more time, but when | think about |18 all the existing tools. Now, can we sharpen those
19 the money, | recognize that that's going to take more |19 tools? Maybe we can. So that might certainly be an
20 time, more money, more effort, but when | ook at the |20 appropriate topic for awork session, and we can try
21 impact of these properties on the overall property 21 tohoneinonit, and where we need to increase
22 vaue of aneighborhood, | think it's certainly agood |22 penalties, we can certainly do that if we can.
23 investment, because if we can shut down these 23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: couldyou possbly
24 properties, then everyone's property value goes up 24 forward that to us aswell for our --
25 and, you know, everyone's -- you know, et cetera, 25 ATTORNEY WEED: Y es, maam.

Page 110 Page 112

1 et cetera. So | would highly recommend that we start | 1 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- research

2 citing owners along with the renters because 2 materials?

3 eventudly . .. 3 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And also to the Chief

4 | found out something the other day. 1 just 4 of Police, if you have recommendations asto any

5 paid off my mother'scar. | livedin Maryland a 5 particular penalties that need to be increased.

6 million years ago, and | -- it was some sort of ticket 6 CHIEF KING: WEe'll take alook at -- relook

7 | didn't show up for there, you know, and it's still 7 at the memo, sir.

8 on my record from like 27 years ago. |'ve got to go 8 I would aso recommend that we get the city

9 out and pay them 250 bucks, you know, or whatever. So | 9 solicitor to come to the work session because he's a
10 this stuff doesn't ever go away, you know. So the 10 key component in this process.
11 factisif you have a-- 11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: sodo 1 nesd amotion
12 CHIEF KING: Y ou do have aright -- your 12 to add thisto the agendafor the next work session,
13 Fifth Amendment rights, sir. 13 you know, at the bottom of the agenda?
14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, | guess| have |14 ATTORNEY WEED: Yes, sir. | think that'sa
15 nothing to hide, so, but next time I'm up there -- 15 good idea.
16 CHIEF KING: You don't have -- 16 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'd like to make a
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: -- I'll pay them. |17 motion to add penalties for nuisance properties and
18 CHIEF KING: -- to confess. 18 associated ordinances to the next work session agenda,
19 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: It was nothing |19 obviously at the end of the agenda.
20 serious. Apparently, I'd forgotten. 20 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do! get asecond?
21 ATTORNEY WEED: Thereisthat old joke, |21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Second.
22 Councilman, about the Baptist church. You know, | |22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
23 might not have told that, so. 23 ---
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: The paint isit wasn't |24 (No response)
25 serious, but it's become serious because -- whatever. |25 ---
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1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, | 1 engineering servicesfor.
2 please. 2 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: thascorrect,
3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 3 but | thought it was agood --
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 4 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: It's excellent.
5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: somes tretings
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 6 that we -- we do need in there. | thought that the
7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 7 professional engineering services, this RFP was more
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 8 like hiring a full-time employee, and to my knowledge,
9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 9 we're not going to be asking anybody -- this person or
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 10 thisfirm about animal control and things of that
11 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries. |11 nature.
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Andjust to finish |12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
13 summarizing, Councilwoman Alexander had an excellent |13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: so1 wasjust
14 idea about checking into their homestead exemption |14 trying to do some research and find out something
15 statuswhilethey're at it because if you'rean owner |15 that's more along the lines of what we are actually
16 -- | didn't want to know anything about it. | just 16 looking for.
17 wanted my money to hit the bank. You know, when!| |17 And also | believe we need to get with
18 started getting those notices, that got my attention. 18 Mr. Strickland, because some of the itemsin here, |
19 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Allright. |19 believe, fall under his purview.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Arewe good with this | 20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Right.
21 for now? Okay. Thank you. 21 Thiswas just an examplethat | provided,
22 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: weregaingtomove |22 and yoursis even -- the one from Savannah covers more
23 on to number 3 under new business, City Engineering |23 of the professional type contractor services, so I'm
24 Service Contracts, Ms. Fleming. 24 unfamiliar asto actually how to write the agreement
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. Andas!| |25 or RFP.
Page 114 Page 116
1 mentioned to Council, | had requested an Open Records | 1 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: what I'd liketo do --
2 reguest on engineering services and the contract for 2 and | agree with putting this out for bid because we
3 Keck & Wood, who we use exclusively for the City's | 3 haven't done it, this body hasn't doneit, so we need
4 engineering services. 4 to.
5 | did not request the project services 5 If | could ask the Clerk to get with the
6 because of course those have been brought up to 6 planner, the arborist, the stormwater --
7 Council before aswell asto the residents and those 7 Mr. Haeberlin and Mr. Strickland and Mr. Calcaterra
8 that have been present. 8 and get alist of the servicesthat we currently use
9 But | was curious since we were into this 9 Keck & Wood for, | think that will help refine and
10 contract review, at the end of the year, | wanted to 10 define the scope.
11 see where we had the agreement or a contact with Keck |11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 think that's an
12 & Wood for City engineering services. Wedo not have |12 excellent suggestion. | totally agree to that.
13 one. There has not been one, what | understand, for |13 As | mentioned to Council, over the last two
14 thelast threeyears. So | am requesting that we send |14 years, we have used -- I'm talking about two years,
15 out an RFP for City engineering services. 15 now. Thelast two years, we have used Keck & Wood for
16 | believe that Ms. Alexander has provided 16 engineering services including maps, and of course we
17 someinformation regarding Savannah's commercial |17 update our map every year.
18 building plan review services, but | don't believe 18 Isthat required, Mr. Weed, to adopt a map
19 that'sall that Keck & Wood does, and I'mnot sure |19 every year?
20 whether the example description that | -- | put down |20 ATTORNEY WEED: Which map particularly?
21 professional engineering services because Keck & Wood |21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Zoning map.
22 does do our maps, et cetera. So I'm just not sure 22 ATTORNEY WEED: It's not required but it
23 whether either one of these descriptions, thoughthe |23 sureisagoodidea. | mean technicaly, every time
24 onefrom Savannah is excellent, it's not just a 24 you change alot from one zone to another, that's the
25 commercia building plan review that we would need the |25 creation of anew map. So Mr. Haeberlin hastold me
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1 that hispolicy ishe'strying to do it every six 1 just arequest to --
2 months, and that's got to be done. 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Just what I thought.
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: -- the Clerk to
4 ATTORNEY WEED: The sooner -- themore | 4 provide uswith some research. But I'll accept your
5 often, the better, | think. 5 withdrawal of my mation.
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I'mvery, very | 6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: All right. So
7 sorry. | wastryingto -- | had calculated the total 7 that's going to be 2/7; correct?
8 number of -- It was $218,000 for the last two yearsof | 8 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes, maam.
9 Keck & Wood, and that was just City engineering 9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. All right.
10 servicesincluding maps. Oh, hereitis. I'm sorry. 10 Yes. Item number 4 under new businessis
11 | thought | saw someplace in here that the mapswere |11 RFP for Attorney Services. Thisaso isacontracted
12 like $5,000, and that's the reason | was wonderingwhy |12 service for the City of Doraville, and we originally
13 in the world, you know, we would have amap every |13 went out for RFP when we first came on board in 2008,
14 year, but -- 14 and at that time, we hired Freeman, Mathis, Gary, and
15 ATTORNEY WEED: I've recommended to Council |15 Mr. Weed has been our primary city attorney.
16 and the planner and have for anumber of yearsthat if |16 Thisitem has come up a couple of times,
17 that'sthe actual rate, we'd be just as well off 17 though, over the last two years, but we've not
18 trying to get our own GIS system and do it ourselves. |18 actually gone out for RFP.
19 We can do that in-house. 19 | think our city isin a situation where we
20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: well, and 1 think |20 all need to be looking at our finances and to
21 that was originally when we, you know, hired 21 determine how we can renegotiate some contracts, and |
22 Mr. Haeberlin, that he said he wanted a GIS system, |22 think thisis a perfect opportunity, with the revenues
23 and | think we had approved it. That wastwo years |23 being the way they are and uslooking at having to
24 ago. 24 possibly increase taxes, which everybody goes "ugh"
25 But anyway, so Mr. Bates, you are requesting |25 on, and metoo -- | think it's a perfect opportunity
Page 118 Page 120
1 that --? 1 for usto send out an RFP for city attorney services.
2 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: That the Clerk get | 2 And | did attach the previous that we sent
3 with Mr. Haeberlin, Mr. Strickland and Mr. Calcaterra | 3 out in spring of 2008. | did correct it asfar asthe
4 to get alist of the servicesthat we currently use 4 datesare concerned. | did add anitem, just so
5 Keck & Wood for. 5 Council isaware, item number six, and | believe
6 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: | secondthat. | 6 Ms. Alexander made a comment to me that maybe | need
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: yeah. 1 think thisis | 7 to delete that, but it wasitem number six, an example
8 agood model to start with if we -- 8 of an ordinance authored and successfully defended by
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yeah, andif wecan | 9 therespondent. And your preference was to delete --
10 leavethison the agendafor the February 17th. 10 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: e weassses
11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: okay. Anythingeise |11 it. Y ou know, what if it hasn't been defended but --
12 on that item, Ms. Fleming? 12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
13 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: That'sit. 13 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: --sill, you
14 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: well, you madea |14 know, which was a smart reply, you would like to seea
15 motion; right? 15 sample of an ordinance.
16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yeah, | did. | |16 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: correct; but 1 would
17 guesswe don't need to. 17 liketo see an example of an ordinance they've
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: She -- 18 offered, so that could be deleted.
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: I withdraw my |19 And | changed all the dates, but if we're
20 motion, or Brian's motion or whatever. 20 ableto send this out for RFP now, 1'd like to make a
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: You withdrew his |21 suggestion that the RFP submittal qualifications be
22 motion? | don't know if that'sin Robert's Rules. 22 back by 2/28. Do you fedl that that's too soon or --
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: i dont know whetrer |23 Council?
24 he made amotion or not. 24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'm fine with it. |
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | did not. Itwas |25 don't know about the City Clerk.
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1 Thereis one change, by the way, while I'm 1 amotion to send out our RFP with changes indicated by
2 atit. Number VIl saysto the aide to the Mayor. | 2 thefirst of next week.
3 think that the responses should be sent to the City 3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: soyaure going
4 Clerk. 4 to change two dates?
5 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: voumenmme | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thedistribution
6 VI, Submission deadline? 6 would be -- because | was just following suit with
7 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 7 thisWord document, would be by the --
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: AndMs Mccan,in | 8 THE REPORTER: What was the date? |
9 your experience, have RFPs come to the city clerk or | 9 couldn't hear because of a cough.
10 directly to the city manager or assistant city 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thasall right. |
11 manager? 11 was sort of questioning this.
12 CLERK MCcCAIN: They would cometo the clerk |12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: vezh. Distribution of
13 because -- 13 RFQ date currently says February 1st, so we're saying
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. 14 that it would be?
15 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- we stamp them in and mark |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: January 24th.
16 themin. 16 That's next Monday. |sthat too soon --
17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 17 CLERK McCAIN: No. | think that --
18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay. All right. |18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - toputit onthe
19 So| guess our practice now will beto sendthemto |19 Web?
20 you? 20 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- the changes that you have,
21 CLERK MCcCAIN: Yes, maam. 21 | will make those changes and e-mail it to everybody,
22 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. sothatneess |22 and if everybody would just respond to me that they're
23 to be corrected as well, then. 23 okay with theway it is, then we can definitely get it
24 I'd like to request a date change on this 24 out by Monday.
25 RFP. 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
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1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: What's reasonable? | 1 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: somonday the 24th on
2 CLERK MCcCAIN: I think three weeksis 2 that one, and you're striking the second half of
3 reasonable. 3 paragraph six under selection criteria, selection
4 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Threeweeks. So-- | 4 process -- submittal.
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Sogivingitto | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes, the
6 2/28? 6 conjunction, uh-huh; second portion, uh-huh.
7 CLERK MCcCAIN: I think that would be 7 Onitem number VI of the selection process, we're
8 reasonableif we get it out the first of next week, we | 8 deleting "and successfully defended by the
9 can get it our right away. 9 respondent.”
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 2/28isthelast |10 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Dol geta
11 Monday in February. 11 second on the motion?
12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: soyouresayingthe |12 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I'll second it.
13 deadline for submittal of qualifications would be 13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
14 2/28. 14 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes, acouple
15 CLERK MCcCAIN: Close of business, 4:30on |15 questions for you, Ms. Fleming.
16 the 28th. And that'swith the approval toowiththe |16 What would be the date of -- the effective
17 changesfor usto send that out -- 17 date?
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Uh-huh. 18 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Oh.
19 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- as of thefirst of next 19 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I mean hypotheticaly
20 week -- 20 if anew firm was selected, when would ...
21 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Right. 21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: were going to
22 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- sopon aswe can get it out? |22 probably take a month to review and interview.
23 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: That's okay with you? |23 CLERK MCcCAIN: At least, dependent on how
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 24 many applicationsyou get in --
25 I'm sorry, Mayor Pro Tem. I'd like to make 25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Correct.
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1 CLERK McCAIN: WEell sort through it and 1 change of city attorneys, especialy with anew City
2 make sure everything in those applicationsiswhat -- | 2 Clerk, with the potential of major changes in the way
3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Tharsputingus-- | 3 the City government operates. | think we would be
4 CLERK MCcCAIN: -- was requested. 4 Dbetter served to have some continuity to ensure that
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- to April 1. | 5 the City continues to function, that we don't have a
6 | believe -- correct meif I'm wrong, 6 significant amount of discord here at City Hall with a
7 Mr. Weed, but when is your contract as far as your 7 potential transition.
8 dateis concerned? 8 I'm all in favor of putting thisout for an
9 ATTORNEY WEED: Councilman, | don't know. | 9 RFP. | think that's the appropriate thing to do. My
10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Butitdoesntgo-- |10 preference would be that we put it out for RFP next
11 ATTORNEY WEED: Bear in mind -- 11 spring so that we've got continuity should there be
12 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- t0 12/31. |12 change that happens, especially with the election
13 ATTORNEY WEED: -- the city attorney con- -- |13 process coming up this November.
14 our relationship islike adoctor and apatient. You |14 So | appreciate the effort, | appreciate the
15 can vote tonight and relieve me of my dutiesto you. |15 time putintoit. | just don't think that today, this
16 So the contract'sreally for your benefit, not mine. 16 month, thisyear istheright timeto look at making
17 So you know, you have to let your conscience be your |17 such asignificant change that may happen in light of,
18 guide. 18 you know, all the legislation and election year
19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Butyour contract - |19 changes that may happen.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Your -- |20 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 appreciate your
21 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- went from-- |21 comments. | believe it was April or the latter part
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: May. 22 of March of last year that we had our work session/
23 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: -- year -- 23 focus group, whatever you'd liketo cal it, in
24 ATTORNEY WEED: May. 24 Suwanee, and we had made a decision at that time that,
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: - frommaytomay |25 as Council, we wanted to follow our own policies, and
Page 126 Page 128
1 and not ended in December 31st, two thousand whatever | 1 that wasto go out for RFPs for contract services.
2 like everybody else's contract. 2 When | brought that up, you made the comment
3 ATTORNEY WEED: That's what the Council | 3 at that time-- | looked over at Mr. Weed and said,
4 wanted to do. 4 "Mr. Weed, when is your contract up?' He said May.
5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. Allright. | 5 And so no, we didn't go out for RFP. It was never
6 SO -- 6 brought up for other discussion at that time.
7 ATTORNEY WEED: And I did inform the Council | 7 Our finances right now are very dim. | feel
8 that you can relieve me of duty any time you prefer. | 8 that we could possibly seek other services that would
9 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: okay. No,no,no, | 9 benefit us just as much but would be having to pay
10 no, no. That's -- 10 less, and that's my point.
11 So May 30th or May 1st, we don't know. 11 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: And I agreethat the -
12 ATTORNEY WEED: May 1st, | believe, but I'll |12 - | also respect Councilman Bates concerns, but
13 check. All it takesisamotion and a second. 13 there's never going to be agood time. There's aways
14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: wmr. Bates, May 1. |14 going to be legislation, there's aways going to be
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Okay. And|l |15 thingsintheworks, et cetera, et cetera.
16 appreciate you bringing this up. 16 But | do believe that -- When | look at what
17 My concern is on severa levels, but oneis 17 other cities pay, what they budget for their legal
18 we've got a number of pieces of significant 18 servicesversus what we do, | think that it's clearly
19 legidation down at the state capitol that will 19 timeto put thisout for RFP. That'swhy I'm
20 significantly, if passed, impact the way the City does |20 supporting this.
21 business, including probably the most important one, |21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Wehavea
22 moving the position of Mayor to a part-time position |22 motion and a second. Any additional discussion?
23 and hiring afull-time city manager. 23 ---
24 | don't know that now is the appropriate 24 (No response)
25 time to make the change with -- hypothetically make a |25 ---
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1 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cdl therall, | 1 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
2 please. 2 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
3 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? | 3 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries.
4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 4 Okay, Mr. Weed. I'm sorry.
5 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 5 ATTORNEY WEED: Simply put, Councilman
6 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: No. 6 Alexander wanted me to present to you aresolution for
7 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? | 7 presentation to the local legidative delegation that
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 8 dealt with the homestead exemption, and the amount
9 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche? 9 listed here is the amount recommended by Councilman
10 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes. 10 Alexander. Thisitem will be on two agendas.
11 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Motion carries. |11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: I don't --
12 Okay, number 5, Resolution Homestead 12 hopefully it wasn't just my recommendation. | believe
13 Exemption/Referendum, Mr. Weed. 13 wegot --
14 Excuse me, sir. I'msorry. Itis9 14 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1t was unanimous,
15 o'clock. If the Council would like to finish the 15 counsdl, | believe.
16 agendawith public comments, we need amotiontodo |16 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: -- other input
17 so, please. 17 from other Council members.
18 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Isit just thisone |18 ATTORNEY WEED: | don't recall those e-mails
19 agendaitem? 19 but it's the number.
20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 20 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: it wasverba.
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Makeamotionto |21 ATTORNEY WEED: Oh, well.
22 finish the agenda and hear public comments. 22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: I could say | was
23 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Do get asecond? |23 surprised to find out that | was the sponsor of this
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Second. 24 tonight, but we did -- the Council did pass a
25 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call theroll |25 resolution which listed | think five different things,
Page 130 Page 132
1 please, or discussion. 1 sothat's| think what we're talking about.
2 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: piscussion. Thank | 2 ATTORNEY WEED: My name s on the agenda but
3 you. 3 it doesn't matter to me who the sponsor is.
4 There was another item of legidative 4 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: i think it was
5 legidation -- legidative delegation that we heed to 5 mentioned during comments.
6 discussaswell as-- along with the homestead, that | | 6 Studies were done. We have the highest
7 wasgoing to bring up at that time aswell. So I'm 7 homestead exemption in the county, possibly one of the
8 just making acomment on that. 8 highest onesin the states. Granted, when Council
9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: itsinreferenceto | 9 initiated the homestead exemption, we got a great
10 the homestead exemption? 10 amount of revenue from the General -- the operation of
11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: itstheresolutions |11 the General Motors plant. Unfortunately, we do not
12 that we've already sent. One needsto be corrected. |12 have that revenue stream any longer.
13 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Additional |13 Also Councilman Bates did an analysis, and
14 discussion? 14 approximately 40 percent of our homeowners pay zero in
15 --- 15 City taxes.
16 (No response) 16 | personally did an analysis, and | pay more
17 --- 17 in monthly franchise fees on my cable bill than | do
18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Cal theroll, |18 anentireyear for city taxes. | pay $4.95 amonth to
19 please. 19 Comcast, and | only pay $4.99 annually to the city,
20 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander? |20 and | just think that's crazy. | get too many great
21 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes. 21 city services, the utmost being the police department
22 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates? 22 and also the recreation department, and | don't --
23 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes. 23 feel like | don't pay for my fair share.
24 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming? |24 And | understand the grumblings we're
25 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes. 25 getting that parts of the city, the homes are valued a
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1 lot more than they are in Oakcliff, but | would like 1 possible.
2 to pay my fair share nonetheless. And so |l thinkit's | 2 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Ms. Fleming?
3 more appropriate that we align our city homestead 3 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: inregardstothe
4 exemption more in line with some of the other cities, | 4 resolutionsthat already have gone --
5 which | think Chambleeisthirty, and the other ones| | 5 As| understand it, they have actually gone
6 think will be even lower than ours, should it pass, 6 to Ms. Parent, Mr. Weed.
7 the $25,000. 7 ATTORNEY WEED: Per your instructions --
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1 also support the | 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Okay.
9 $25,000 homestead exemption, lowering it to that. And | 9 ATTORNEY WEED: -- yes, maam.
10 | believe the $50,000, if I'm not mistaken, through 10 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: compensation and
11 our conversations before, was never passed by a 11 expensesisin 2.07, and that particular item iswhere
12 referendum so it'sreally illegal to begin with. 12 the salaries arelisted, and that -- to me, that
13 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Sowhat areyour |13 should be more of -- if we wanted to reduce or
14 wisheson this? 14 decrease salaries or if we go to a part-time Mayor,
15 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: useamint |15 We're locked into that and we have to go to
16 adopt the resolution dated January 14, 2011, for the |16 legislature to change the Charter.
17 homestead exemption to be $25,000 of the assessed |17 So getting moneys -- just likein our
18 value of the property. 18 ordinances, we're trying to take the moneys out of the
19 ATTORNEY WEED: And don't forget, it'll have |19 ordinances and get them on one fee schedule, | feel
20 to appear on another agenda and you'll haveto voteon |20 that we should edit or make an addendum to that
21 itagain, but that's fine. 21 particular resolution that we sent, to take the moneys
22 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: ren 1winsan |22 0UL Of that, 2.07.
23 my motion. 23 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | tin . wees
24 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Then, | havean |24 advised usthat the state legislature is supposed to
25 additional question regarding this. 25 approve our compensation.
Page 134 Page 136
1 Since we -- if the referendum passes and 1 Isthat correct?
2 it'slowered to $25,000, will our residents need to 2 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam. Theway it was-
3 then reapply for homestead exemption for the 3 -theway it wasdone originaly, long before | ever
4 reduction? 4 became involved with Doraville, the city charters
5 ATTORNEY WEED: No, maam, not to my 5 varied. Most city charters do not have the actual
6 knowledge. If you're aready qualified for it, you 6 salariesof their officialsin them. Your city
7 would get the benefit of the qualification. 7 charter does. And in the annotation -- you can ook
8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: whatagretwayto | 8 at the annotations at the bottom to find out when that
9 weed out the ones that shouldn't be getting homestead | 9 first occurred.
10 exemption. 10 I concur with Councilman Fleming that |
11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: siwimavmy |11 don't think it's a good idea to actualy have the
12 motion, and Ms. McCain, if you would please leavethis |12 salariesin the charter, as alawyer, because whenever
13 on the agenda for the 2/7 meeting. 13 you want to change them, you have to go through a
14 ATTORNEY WEED: And thiswill congtitutea |14 charter change.
15 first reading and you can adopt it formally at the 15 There's two processes you can do a charter
16 next meeting. 16 change. You can do alocal amendment usually just by
17 CLERK McCAIN: On the 31st? 17 virtue of an ordinance aslong as you follow the
18 ATTORNEY WEED: Whenever Council wantsit |18 guidelines of Title 36. However, when a charter
19 back on the agenda. 19 change affectsalocal elected office, then you can't
20 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: I think for 20 usethe Title 36 method; you haveto do it by local
21 consistency's sake, let'skeep it on the 7th. 1I'm not 21 act.
22 afan of adding stuff to planning and zoning hearings. |22 So the answer to what you said is actually
23 | don't know if theresany . . . 23 yes, in part.
24 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: | agreewiththat. | |24 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: | know.
25 think that planning and zoning should be separate when |25 ATTORNEY WEED: But not entirely. And
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1 that's an important distinction that must be clarified 1 taking care of that all at once?
2 or else | wouldn't have brought it up. 2 ATTORNEY WEED: | assume you want to be paid
3 So the way to do this correctly now, if you 3 the samething, or do you want araise?
4 want to do that, in my opinion, you have two options. | 4 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Wéll, no.
5 one, you can leave Resolution 2010-11 theway itis, | 5 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No.
6 and that'll correct 2.07 and the legislature will 6 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: $70,000.
7 adopt the local act and the salaries will be what the 7 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: If you can draft the
8 salariesare, and then you can addressiit later on; or 8 ordinance based on what the current compensationis, |
9 Option B would be you could amend Resolution 2010-11 | 9 think that's a good starting point. | can assure you
10 and you could go ahead and say that the salaries shall |10 that it won't be going up. Thank you.
11 be set by ordinance. That would be adopted by local |11 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: No. Thank you for
12 act and then you'll be authorized to simply adopt an |12 allowing me that.
13 ordinance saying whatever the salaries are. 13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Great idea.
14 Either way islegal, and at this point it's 14 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
15 realy apolicy decision as to which way youwantto |15 Okay. Reports from Commissions?
16 go. 16 CLERK McCAIN: We have no reports.
17 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: | like pullingit out |17 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Okay. Al righty.
18 of the charter because if we need to chooseto lower |18 Public Comments.
19 it, adjust the Mayor's salary, then it is much easier 19 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: 1t'sgoing to be
20 todothat. Sol agree; and | think that's a great 20 quiet tonight.
21 idea 21 MS. CALVERT: If | remember right,
22 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: AndI agreeaso. | |22 Councilwoman Alexander suggested we hire this
23 guessthe only thing | would worry about, and it's 23 particular firm because of the different attorneys who
24 probably not that big adeal, is-- and | guesswould |24 were expertise in the different points of law, that
25 we consider having a salary, a not-to-exceed salary in |25 would be a great asset to the City if something came
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1 the charter? That way, some future Council doesn't 1 up and our existing attorney could go back to them for
2 decide to vote themselves salaries of $70,000? 2 answers.
3 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: LikeBel, | 3 Y ou did not say how much you are looking for
4 Cdifornia? 4 in anew attorney when you voted for RFP. I'm sure
5 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Exactly. 5 most lawyers are not knowledgeablein every field of
6 And it'snot that big adeal. I'm just -- 6 time, so it worksto our advantage if it'safirm that
7 But I'mvery much in favor of taking it out of the 7 does have lawyers that can help out.
8 charter. 8 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Thank you, Ginny.
9 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: soMr. Weed, will we | 9 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
10 need to make amotion and pass that, just the 10 Mr. Hart.
11 resolution? 11 MR. HART: Tom Hart.
12 ATTORNEY WEED: Well, at this point, your |12 Y'all discussed building officials and
13 charter says that you must have the resolutionsin 13 building directors, and what the City is missing right
14 front of you when you pass them. 14 now isabuilding official that's also -- that's here
15 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Got you. 15 full-timethat can answer the questions.
16 ATTORNEY WEED: Sowhat | will doisbased |16 But we have these sidewalk projects that
17 upon what | think are your instructions, I'll draft 17 you-al are trying to attempt to do, or street
18 that resolution, I'll draft an amendment to 20, you 18 projectsor parks, et cetera. It helpsthat there'sa
19 know, 10-11, and you'll haveit and then you'll pass |19 city engineer. Citieslike Roswell have an engineer
20 ittwice. 20 that's also building official that's also the public
21 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: couldyouatthesame |21 works director because public worksisretiring here
22 time create an ordinance that we can review to add |22 shortly. So the building official should be able to
23 into our book of ordinances saying the compensation? |23 answer you-al's questions and should attend these
24 ATTORNEY WEED: Sure. 24 meetings when you have these questions where you spend
25 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Just so that we're |25 an hour debating on how you're going to cut some
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1 concrete, that can answer the questions. 1 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Anyone else?
2 | mean that's what's the missing component. 2 MS. CALVERT: I'm tired of being compared to
3 That'swhy it's made it so troublesome for the 3 other cities when they're sitting there with how many
4 stormwater guy and Scott to do their jobs. You don't | 4 more millions of dollars than what we have, so cut it
5 -- you're missing amajor component of atown, andyou | 5 out.
6 don't know to answer your questions. Thispersonnot | 6 MR. AMBROSE: James Ambrose.
7 only should be able to look at the site plansbut also | 7 I've been coming to these meetings up here
8 direct the maintenance department in constructing 8 70 percent of the time, and approximately ayear, a
9 these things, because that person should aso be an 9 little over ayear ago, a certain individual came up
10 engineer. He can have adesigneethat'salso a 10 and had a page or two-page document that he read to
11 building inspector or he can be the building inspector |11 cut expensesin the city of Doraville. It wasturned
12 himself. 12 down.
13 See, y'dl talked about it, then you came 13 But yet, I'll say at |east two out of every
14 back and you were going to give him $60,000, and you |14 three meetingsy'all have, the word "budget,” "tax" is
15 changed it back to you're looking for a building 15 brought up: "We hadn't got money; we hadn't got
16 inspector. You talked about the right thing, Brian, 16 this." But in the same number, somewhere you want to
17 but you guys voted on the wrong -- wrong title again. |17 pay somebody to do a study, which takes money from the
18 So you're on theright track. You just 18 budget which we hadn't got.
19 missed the point. So you need to go back and review |19 And then the homestead exemption you want to
20 that request for or the RFP for thisjob. Isit 20 lower, but yet you want to hire a new person and pay
21 building official or building director for the City? 21 him 50/55 thousand dollars when, okay, the recession’s
22 Thetrash thing is self-evident. | mean 22 goingto be over. Weall know that. Y ou don't know
23 that's going to become more and more troublesome as |23 when. It's aready been on for a year-and-a-half and
24 that ball rolls down the hill. 24 it'snot getting any better right now. Ask those 3
25 Thisthing, I'm going to post it on the 25 million people in Georgiawho's not working.
Page 142 Page 144
1 Internet tonight. We did a study, and | got al the 1 But you need to watch what you spend and not
2 tax information from metro Atlantaand also the City | 2 takeit out on the public.
3 of Atlantaand Dekalb County, and made abar chart. | 3 ---
4 We are dead center in the millage rates being charged. | 4 (Applause)
5 That'sthe total mill. That includes school, 5 ---
6 everything, the whole enchilada. Doravilleis dead 6 MR. ANDERSON: Stuart Anderson. I'll try to
7 center out of 12 cities of the mill charged. 7 be brief.
8 We are more expensive than Dunwoody. 8 | guess I've been working on the -- I've
9 Dunwoody is cheapest by far. The City of Atlantais | 9 heard aneat term tonight: rental registries. I've
10 lessthan Doraville. The City of Atlanta. Chamblee's |10 been working on making for-profit rentals for the last
11 cheaper than Doraville, and we're fixing to -- 11 couple of years now, | think, but I'm encouraged by
12 What are we? We're looking for number one? |12 the conversation tonight about this rental registries
13 All the citiesto the right on that bar chart are a 13 situation and | encourage that.
14 list of less attractive alternatives like Clarkston, 14 And obvioudly, if we ticket the occupants as
15 Lithonia, Pine Lake. Arewe trying to competewith |15 well asthe owner, then they're annoyed and they leave
16 thelowest end of the county in terms of taxes? | 16 and that makesit harder on the owners and the rental
17 think you need to think thisthing through againand |17 agenciesthemselves. So I'm not saying to bereally
18 figure out where you are in relation to these other 18 mean to the occupants, but at the same time, when you
19 cities and what you're charging your people. 19 get after them aswaell, it just puts more pressure on
20 And if you want to, Ms. Alexander, you could |20 the ownersasit were.
21 have alocal Oakcliff tax on your house, but the 21 | have no idea how to put pressure on the
22 peoplein Northwoods actually do pay taxes. | did. |22 rental agencies. That appearsto be adifficulty.
23 Last year, | think it was 150 bucks for City taxes. 23 But I'm encouraged by this conversation or the
24 That includes the $50,000 homestead exemption. Thank |24 direction of that. Thank you.
25 youl. 25 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Thank you.
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1 Additional comments? 1 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: voiontoaioun
2 MS. CRAWFORD: Susan Crawford, Oakcliff. | 2 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Dol get asecond?
3 | don't pretend to know anything about the 3 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Second.
4 law, but | do know the old saying: If you're not 4 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Discussion?
5 getting along with one person, then it's probably that | 5 ---
6 person. If you're not getting along with everybody, 6 (No response)
7 maybe you should look to yourselves or yourself. 7 ---
8 | just think that, you know, this Council 8 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Call therall,
9 seemsto have an awful lot of trouble with all of its 9 please.
10 employees, and to just discard someone quickly without |10 CLERK MCcCAIN: Councilmember Alexander?
11 any kind of negotiation. 11 COUNCILMEMBER ALEXANDER: Yes.
12 If you think Mr. Weed's being paid too much, |12 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Bates?
13 aren't you the ones who decided on the salary, the 13 COUNCILMEMBER BATES: Yes.
14 salary of the group? | mean | don't know. | would |14 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Fleming?
15 imagine. Wouldn't it be worth negotiating or trying |15 COUNCILMEMBER FLEMING: Yes.
16 to work something out? 16 CLERK McCAIN: Councilmember Roche?
17 In the time I've been sitting here, evenin 17 COUNCILMEMBER ROCHE: Yes.
18 thelast year, it's been one person after another who |18 MAYOR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Meeting adjourned.
19 wasn't good enough for Doraville. Isthat it? 19 ---
20 Because| don't feel that way, and I'm aresident. 20 (Meeting adjourned at approximately 9:25 p.m.)
21 Thank you. 21 -000-
22 MR. CHAMBERS: Richard Chambers, 22
23 New Peachtree Road. 23
24 Maybe | missed it, but | don't believe that 24
25 the RFP excluded Mr. Weed's firm from bidding, so he |25
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1 doesn't necessarily have to be thrown out. We're ! CERTIFICATE
2 trying to be more cost-effective, | believe. 2 STATE OF GERAA
3 Maybe if someone else can be more cost- 3 OOUNTY OF DEKALB] . _
4 effective and provide the same quality, | think that's 4 I hereby certify that the foregoing transcript
5 good for the City, or if Mr. Weed's firm can provide 5 was taken down, as stated in the caption, and the
6 the same service at considerably less than others are 6 proceedings were reduced to typewiting under ny
7 bidding, | think that that's good for the City. So | 7 direction and control.
8 don't think your comment of having him thrown out is | 8 I further certify that the transcript is a true
9 accurate. 9 and correct record of the evidence given at the said
10 Also, it's my understanding that alcohol is 10 proceedi ngs.
11 legd, and | think we're kind of putting our -- 11 I further certify that | amneither a relative
12 putting the businessesin Doraville at adisadvantage |12 or enployee or attorney or counsel to any of the
13 when they're having to follow different rulesthanthe |13 parties, nor financially or otherwise interested in
14 County isat Tower which isjutting into the city 14 this matter.
15 limits. 15 This the 31st day of January, 2011.
16 I think that maybe we need to look closer at 16
17 Dekalb County's alcohol ordinances and see if wecan't |17
18 mirror that, and then the people across the street 18 Theresa Bretch, CCR
19 from Tower can compete more equitably, without trying |19 Pernit No. B-755
20 to see how many we can run out of town. Thank you. |20
21 MAY OR PRO TEM PITTMAN: Additional public |21
22 comments? 29 [ SEAL]
23 --- 23
24 (No response) 24
25 .- 25
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Page 0 Page 3
CI TY COUNCI L MEETI NG 1 The notion was passed by unani nobus vote.
2 6. A notion was made by Council menber Roche to
Cl TY OF DORAVI LLE 3 lift the hiring freeze to fill position of city
4 inspector. The notion was seconded by Council member
STATE OF GEORG A 5 Al exander. The notion was passed by unaninobus vote.
6 7. A notion was made by Council menber Roche to
7 advertise city inspector position at $55,000 starting
8 salary and have John Calcaterra be part of the
9 selection conmrittee. The notion was then anmended to
10 say starting salary comrensurate wth education and
11 experience. The notion was seconded by Council menber
12 Bates. The notion was passed by unani nous vote.
13 8. A nmotion was made by Council nenber Flemi ng
14 to accept the food service contract from Top Notch
JANUARY 18, 2011 15 Food Service to supply breakfast and dinner for jail
16 inmates. The notion was seconded by Council nenber
SUMVARY OF MOTI CNS 17 Aexander. The notion and second were then amended to
18 add Piccadilly as secondary food service supplier in
19 case of emergency. The notion was passed by unani nous
20 wvote.
21 9. A notion was made by Council menber Bates to
22 adopt enployee pernit amendnment to the al cohol
23 ordinance. The notion was seconded by Council menber
24 Roche. The notion was passed by unani nobus vote.
25 10. A notion was made by Counci | menber Al exander
Page 2 Page 4
1 MOTI ON' SUMMARY 1 to adopt final version of amendment deleting Sections
2 1. A notion was made by Council nenber Al exander 2 6-8 and 6-9, crematories and palmistry, from the code.
3 to adopt the updated agenda. The notion was seconded 3 The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The
4 by Councilmenber Bates. The notion was amended to | 4 Motion was passed by unanimous vote.
5 adopt the agenda, adding al cohol beverage 5 11. A motion was made by Councilmember Roche to
6 pernmits/enployee pernits under old business. The 6 add penalties for nuisance properties and associated
7 notion was passed by unani nous vote. 7 ordinances to the end of the next work session agenda.
8 2. A notion was made by Council menber Al exander 8 The motion was seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The
9 to approve the Council neeting minutes of 12/13/10. | 9 Motion was passed by unanimous vote.
10 The notion was seconded by Council menber Flening. The |10 12. A motion was made by Councilmember Fleming
11 notion was passed by unanimous vote. 11 to send out an RFP for city attorney services on
12 3. A notion was made by Council menber Al exander |12 1/24/2011, Changlng item number six of the
13 to approve the resol uti on comending Dekalb County |13 solicitation processto delete "and successfully
14 Community Devel opment Departnent. The notion was 14 defended by the respondent. Deadline for submittal of
15 seconded by Council nember Bates. The notion was 15 qualificationsto be 2/28/2011 at close of business
16 passed by unanimous vote. 16 (4:30 p.m.). The motion was seconded by Councilmember
17 4. A nmotion was made by Councilmenber Bates to |17 Roche. The motion was passed by a 3-1 vote with
18 strike language in proposed addition to sanitation |18 Councilmember Batesdissenting.
19 contract for recycling pickups once weekly in a 65- [19 13. A motion was made by Councilmember Batesto
20 gallon bin for $6.20 per week. The notion was 20 finish the agenda and hear public comments. The
21 seconded by Councilmember Fleming. The notion was |21 motion was seconded by Councilmember Roche. The
22 passed by unaninous vote. 22 motion was passed by unanimous vote.
23 5. A notion was made by Council menber Roche to |23 14. A motion was made by Councilmember Alexander
24 extend the building official contract for six months. |24 toadopt resolution dated 1/14/2011 for the homestead
25 The notion was seconded by Councilmenber Al exander. |25 exemption to be $25,000 of the assessed property
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1 value. The motion was then withdrawn.

5 unanimous vote.
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2 15. A motion was made by Councilmember Alexander
3 to adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by
4 Councilmember Bates. The motion was passed by
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attorney (1) homestead (1) 4:14
$ 4:11 4:24 RFP (2)
4:11
$22r82° @ g ! Roigelg)zl
. Bates (3) item (1)
1 4:18,19,5:4 4:12 S
business (1)
vigaon o M et
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11 (1) changing (2) motion (16) send (1)
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12 (1) city (1) 19,21,22,23;5:1,2,3,4 | services (1)
4:10 411 4:11
13 (1) close (1) N session (1)
4:19 4:15 :
14 (1) code (1) next (1) six (1)
4:23 4:2 4:7 4:12
15 (1) comments (1) nuisance (1) solicitation (1)
5:2 4.20 4.6 4:13
Councilmember (11) number (1) submittal (1)
2 4:3,5,8,10,16,18,19,21, 4:12 4:14
23,5:24 successfully (1)
2/28/2011 (1) cr irgator ies (1) O 4:13
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3 D 5:6
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3-1(1) dated (1) : 4:49,22:5:5
4:17 4.24 out (1)
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4:30 (1 414 51
4:1(6) delete (1) palmistry (1) version (1)
4:13 4:2 :
6 deleting (1) passed (5) vote (5)
4:1 4:49,17,22;5:4 4:4,9,17,22,5:5
6-8 (1) dissenting (1) penalties (1)
6-9 (1) pm (1)
4:2 E 4:16 withdrawn (1)
process (1) 51
A end (1) 4:13 work (1)
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